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          1                      P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S



          2             THE DEPUTY CLERK:  CIVIL ACTIONS 98-1232, UNITED



          3   STATES VERSUS MICROSOFT, AND 98-1233, STATE OF NEW YORK,



          4   ET AL., VERSUS MICROSOFT.



          5             PHILLIP MALONE, STEPHEN HOUCK, AND DAVID BOIES FOR



          6   THE PLAINTIFF.



          7             JOHN WARDEN, STEVEN HOLLEY, RICHARD UROWSKY AND



          8   WILLIAM NEUKOM FOR THE DEFENDANT.



          9             THE COURT:  GOOD MORNING, GENTLEMEN.  GOOD



         10   MORNING, DR. TEVANIAN.



         11             THE WITNESS:  GOOD MORNING.



         12             THE COURT:  I REMIND YOU, SIR, THAT YOU'RE STILL



         13   UNDER OATH.



         14             MR. EDELMAN: GOOD MORNING, YOUR HONOR.



         15             THE COURT:  GOOD MORNING.



         16             MR. EDELMAN: GOOD MORNING, DR. TEVANIAN.



         17             THE WITNESS:  GOOD MORNING.



         18             (DR. AVADIS TEVANIAN, PLAINTIFF'S WITNESS,



         19   PREVIOUSLY SWORN.)



         20                   CROSS-EXAMINATION CONTINUED



         21   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         22   Q.  IN ABOUT APRIL OF THIS YEAR, APPLE RELEASED A PRODUCT



         23   CALLED QUICKTIME 3.0, CORRECT?



         24   A.  ACTUALLY, I BELIEVE IT WAS THE END OF MARCH.



         25   Q.  AND THAT'S APPLE'S CURRENT VERSION OF ITS MULTIMEDIA
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          1   TECHNOLOGY, CORRECT?



          2   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.



          3   Q.  APPLE DOES NOT CHARGE END USERS A FEE TO OBTAIN 3.0,



          4   RIGHT -- QUICKTIME 3.0?



          5   A.  WELL, WE HAVE TWO VERSIONS, ONE VERSION THAT'S



          6   AVAILABLE --



          7   Q.  THE BASIC VERSION, DR. TEVANIAN.



          8   A.  I'M SORRY.  WE HAVE TWO VERSIONS, THE BASIC --



          9   Q.  THE BASIC VERSION, DR. TEVANIAN.



         10   A.  COULD I PLEASE FINISH MY ANSWER, PLEASE?



         11   Q.  WOULD YOU ANSWER MY QUESTION, PLEASE?



         12   A.  WE HAVE TWO VERSIONS, A BASIC VERSION WHICH IS FREE, AND



         13   A PROFESSIONAL VERSION, WHAT WE CALL A PRO VERSION, WHICH WE



         14   CHARGE FOR.



         15   Q.  APPLE'S NEVER CHARGED END USERS A FEE TO USE THE BASIC



         16   VERSION, CORRECT?



         17   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.  WE'VE ALSO HAD A FREE VERSION.



         18   Q.  SO APPLE GENERATES NO REVENUE FROM END-USER USE OF THE



         19   BASIC VERSION OF QUICKTIME 3.0, CORRECT?



         20   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.



         21   Q.  AND APPLE BUNDLES QUICKTIME 3.0 AS PART OF THE



         22   MAC OS 8.5, RIGHT?



         23   A.  YES, WE DO.



         24   Q.  APPLE DOES NOT CHARGE FOR QUICKTIME 3.0 SEPARATELY FROM



         25   THE TOTAL PRICE OF THE OPERATING SYSTEM, RIGHT?
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          1   A.  FOR THE MAC OS?



          2   Q.  YES, SIR.



          3   A.  THAT'S BASICALLY TRUE, ALTHOUGH WHAT WE'VE DONE WITH 8.5



          4   IS WE'VE PUT TOGETHER ONE DEAL WHERE, WHEN YOU BUY 8.5 AT



          5   RETAIL, YOU GET A QUICKTIME PRO LICENSE WITH IT FOR ONE



          6   PRICE.



          7   Q.  IN OTHER WORDS, THE SHRINK-WRAPPED VERSION COMES WITH



          8   QUICKTIME PRO BUNDLED IN ALREADY, CORRECT?



          9   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.



         10   Q.  BUT THERE'S NO SEPARATE CHARGE FOR QUICKTIME 3.0 THAT IS



         11   SEPARATE FROM THE PRICE OF THE MAC OS, RIGHT?



         12   A.  THAT'S CORRECT WHEN PEOPLE BUY AT RETAIL.



         13   Q.  NOW, YOU CAN ALSO DOWNLOAD QUICKTIME OFF THE INTERNET,



         14   RIGHT?



         15   A.  YES, YOU CAN.



         16   Q.  AND FOR THE BASIC VERSION OF THE DOWNLOAD, IT'S



         17   COMPLETELY FREE, RIGHT?



         18   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.



         19   Q.  AND THE DOWNLOAD TAKES ONLY A MATTER OF MINUTES, RIGHT?



         20   A.  WELL, THAT ACTUALLY DEPENDS ON THE SPEED OF YOUR



         21   INTERNET CONNECTION.  IF YOU HAVE A FAST CONNECTION, IT CAN



         22   TAKE JUST A FEW MINUTES.  IF YOU HAVE A SLOW CONNECTION, IT



         23   CAN ACTUALLY TAKE QUITE A WHILE.



         24   Q.  NOW, IN ABOUT MARCH OR APRIL OF THIS YEAR, APPLE ALSO



         25   RELEASED THE ENHANCED VERSION, THE QUICKTIME PRO, CORRECT?
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          1   A.  YES, BOTH AT THE SAME TIME.



          2   Q.  AND WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT'S REALLY JUST A KEY TO



          3   UNLOCK CERTAIN FUNCTIONALITY IN THE QUICKTIME TECHNOLOGY?



          4   A.  YES, THAT'S HOW WE IMPLEMENTED IT.



          5   Q.  THERE IS A CHARGE OF ABOUT $29.99 FOR THAT, THE



          6   QUICKTIME 3.0 PRO?



          7   A.  YES.



          8   Q.  AND IT'S CORRECT, ISN'T IT, THAT APPLE BELIEVES MORE



          9   THAN ABOUT 50 MILLION DESKTOP COMPUTERS HAVE QUICKTIME



         10   INSTALLED ON THEM?



         11   A.  YES.  THAT'S, I THINK, THE NUMBERS I'VE HEARD.



         12   Q.  IN FACT, THOSE ARE THE NUMBERS YOU'VE CITED TO THIS



         13   COURT, AREN'T THEY?



         14   A.  I BELIEVE SO.



         15   Q.  PARAGRAPH 55 OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY, DR. TEVANIAN?



         16   A.  WOULD YOU LIKE ME TO CHECK?



         17   Q.  IF YOU HAVE ANY DOUBT ABOUT IT, CERTAINLY, SIR.



         18   A.  NO, THE 50-MILLION NUMBER SOUNDS RIGHT.



         19   Q.  AND MOST OF THOSE COMPUTERS RUN ON WINDOWS, DON'T THEY?



         20   A.  YES.



         21   Q.  AND ISN'T IT TRUE THAT APPLE HAS PUBLICLY CHARACTERIZED



         22   THE DEMAND FOR QUICKTIME 3.0 AS STAGGERING?



         23   A.  WE MAY HAVE.  I DON'T RECALL THE SPECIFIC RELEASE THAT



         24   SAYS THAT.



         25             MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, I WOULD
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          1   OFFER DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1770.  FOR THE RECORD, YOUR HONOR,



          2   WHILE COUNSEL IS REVIEWING THIS, IT IS A ONE-PAGE DOCUMENT



          3   FROM THE INTERNET WITH THE HEADING, "QUICKTIME 3 FOR



          4   WINDOWS 95/WINDOWS NT."



          5             THE COURT:  IS THIS A PRESS RELEASE?



          6             MR. EDELMAN:  THIS IS A DOCUMENT FROM THE APPLE



          7   WEB SITE.  IT'S MORE OF A DOWNLOAD PAGE THAN A PRESS



          8   RELEASE, YOUR HONOR.



          9             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



         10             MR. MALONE:  WITH THAT REPRESENTATION, YOUR HONOR,



         11   NO OBJECTION.



         12             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1770 IS ADMITTED.



         13                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S



         14                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1770 WAS



         15                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



         16   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         17   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS DOCUMENT?



         18   A.  YES, I DO.



         19   Q.  AND WHAT DO YOU RECOGNIZE IT TO BE, SIR?



         20   A.  IT IS A PAGE THAT INDICATES -- WELL, IT'S A PAGE THAT



         21   PRECEDES THE DOWNLOAD FOR THE WINDOWS VERSION OF



         22   QUICKTIME 3.



         23   Q.  AND WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THIS IS A DOCUMENT FROM



         24   APPLE'S WEB SITE ON THE INTERNET?



         25   A.  YES.
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          1   Q.  IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION, DR. TEVANIAN, ON



          2   DEFENDANTS EXHIBIT 1770 TO THE FIRST BULLET POINT -- DO YOU



          3   SEE THAT, SIR?



          4   A.  YES, I DO.



          5   Q.  AND DO YOU SEE WHERE IT SAYS, QUOTE, "THE DEMAND FOR



          6   QUICKTIME 3 SOFTWARE FOR MACINTOSH AND WINDOWS HAS BEEN



          7   STAGGERING"?



          8   A.  YES, I DO.



          9   Q.  YOU HAVE NO REASON TO DISPUTE THAT CHARACTERIZATION, DO



         10   YOU, DR. TEVANIAN?



         11   A.  NO, I DON'T.



         12   Q.  IN FACT, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT APPLE HAS SAID THAT THE



         13   DEMAND FOR QUICKTIME 3 HAS BEEN SO INTENSE, APPLE HAS



         14   SUGGESTED IT COULD HARDLY KEEP UP WITH THAT DEMAND?



         15   A.  YES.  THAT WAS TRUE RIGHT AFTER WE RELEASED THE PRODUCT.



         16   WE HAD A FAIRLY LARGE INSTALL BASE OF QUICKTIME USERS WHO



         17   HEARD ABOUT A NEW VERSION.  THEY ALL WANTED TO DOWNLOAD IT



         18   AT THE SAME TIME.  AND SO WE DIDN'T HAVE ENOUGH BANDWIDTH ON



         19   OUR SERVERS TO HANDLE ALL THE DOWNLOAD REQUESTS WE WERE



         20   GETTING.



         21             WE LATER ADDED MORE CAPACITY, AND I DON'T THINK WE



         22   HAVE A PROBLEM KEEPING UP WITH DEMAND AT THIS POINT.



         23   Q.  PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE LOWER RIGHT CORNER



         24   OF THE PAGE IN FRONT OF YOU, DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1770.  DO



         25   YOU HAVE THAT, SIR?
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          1   A.  YES.



          2   Q.  DO YOU SEE A DATE THERE?



          3   A.  YES.



          4   Q.  WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT DATE IS OCTOBER 23, 1998?



          5   A.  YES.



          6   Q.  WOULD YOU CONSIDER THAT TO BE A RECENT DATE?



          7   A.  YES.



          8   Q.  ALL RIGHT.  I DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION, PLEASE, TO THE



          9   FIRST BULLET POINT, THE SECOND SENTENCE.  DO YOU SEE WHERE



         10   IT SAYS, "APPLE ANTICIPATED A STEEP INCREASE IN DOWNLOAD



         11   ACTIVITY AND TOOK STEPS TO DEAL WITH THE INCREASED TRAFFIC,



         12   BUT WE STILL UNDERESTIMATED DEMAND FOR QUICKTIME 3."  DO YOU



         13   SEE THAT?



         14   A.  YES.



         15   Q.  AND THEN IT SAYS, "WE'RE WORKING ROUND THE CLOCK TO



         16   DRAMATICALLY INCREASE BANDWIDTH AND SPEED UP ACCESS FOR



         17   CUSTOMERS."



         18   A.  YES.



         19   Q.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         20   A.  YES.



         21   Q.  SO WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT DEMAND FOR QUICKTIME 3



         22   IS STILL INTENSE?



         23   A.  DEMAND IS STILL HIGH.  IT'S NOT AS HIGH AS IT WAS WHEN



         24   WE FIRST RELEASED THE PRODUCT, WHICH WAS WHEN THIS WAS



         25   CREATED.  NOW, THIS TELLS ME SOMEONE HASN'T UPDATED THIS WEB
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          1   PAGE, BECAUSE WE DON'T HAVE DOWNLOAD PROBLEMS RIGHT NOW.



          2   Q.  IS YOUR WEB PAGE INACCURATE, DR. TEVANIAN?



          3   A.  WELL, IF YOU WERE TO READ IT LITERALLY, WE'RE NO LONGER



          4   WORKING ROUND THE CLOCK TO DRAMATICALLY INCREASE BANDWIDTH,



          5   BECAUSE WE HAVE ALREADY DONE THAT.  SO MOST OF THIS IS



          6   DESCRIBING WHAT THE SITUATION WAS IN THE PAST.



          7   Q.  IS THIS JUST ANOTHER EXAMPLE OF MARKETING?



          8   A.  NO, THIS IS NOT MARKETING.  THIS IS JUST SOMEONE WHO PUT



          9   UP A WARNING ON OUR WEB SITE WHEN WE STARTED OUR DOWNLOADS.



         10   WE WERE HAVING PROBLEMS WITH CAPACITY.  AND NO ONE'S GONE



         11   BACK AND BOTHERED TO UPDATE THE WEB PAGE.



         12   Q.  NOW, MICROSOFT HAS MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY, TOO, CORRECT?



         13   A.  YES, THEY DO.



         14   Q.  AND YOU'RE FAMILIAR WITH SOMETHING CALLED DIRECTX,



         15   AREN'T YOU?



         16   A.  YES.



         17   Q.  AND DIRECTX IS THE NAME -- CURRENT NAME FOR MICROSOFT'S



         18   MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY, CORRECT?



         19   A.  YES.



         20   Q.  THAT TECHNOLOGY IS INCLUDED AS PART OF THE WINDOWS



         21   OPERATING SYSTEM, CORRECT?



         22   A.  YES.



         23   Q.  AND THAT TECHNOLOGY AND APPLE'S QUICKTIME TECHNOLOGY



         24   HAVE CERTAIN DUPLICATIVE FUNCTIONALITY; ISN'T THAT TRUE?



         25   A.  YES, IN SOME CASES.
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          1   Q.  NOW, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT THERE IS MULTIMEDIA CONTENT THAT



          2   QUICKTIME CAN PLAY THAT MICROSOFT'S DIRECTX TECHNOLOGY



          3   CANNOT PLAY?



          4   A.  YES.



          5   Q.  AND THERE'S CERTAIN MULTIMEDIA CONTENT THAT MICROSOFT'S



          6   DIRECTX TECHNOLOGY CAN PLAY THAT QUICKTIME TECHNOLOGY CANNOT



          7   PLAY, CORRECT?



          8   A.  YES, I BELIEVE THAT'S TRUE.



          9   Q.  IF YOU WANT TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION, DR. TEVANIAN,



         10   PLEASE, TO PARAGRAPH 44 OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY, AND REALLY



         11   JUST USE THAT JUST AS AN ORIENTATION FOR YOU.  WOULD YOU



         12   AGREE WITH ME THAT BEGINNING IN PARAGRAPH 44 AND ON, ALL THE



         13   WAY THROUGH PARAGRAPH 110, YOU TALK ABOUT MICROSOFT'S --



         14   WHAT YOU CONSIDER ATTEMPT TO TAKE OVER SOME EMERGING MARKET



         15   INVOLVING MULTIMEDIA CONTENT?



         16   A.  FROM 44 TO --



         17   Q.  101.



         18   A.  YES, BASICALLY.



         19   Q.  OKAY.  NOW, THOSE AREN'T THE ONLY TWO COMPANIES INVOLVED



         20   IN THE DELIVERY OF MULTIMEDIA CONTENT, ARE THEY?



         21   A.  NO, WE'RE NOT THE ONLY TWO.



         22   Q.  IN FACT, THERE'S A COMPANY CALLED REALNETWORKS, ISN'T



         23   THERE?



         24   A.  YES.



         25   Q.  YOU DON'T MENTION THEM IN YOUR TESTIMONY, DO YOU,
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          1   DR. TEVANIAN?



          2   A.  NO, I DON'T.



          3   Q.  IN FACT, REALNETWORK IS RECOGNIZED AS THE DOMINANT FIRM



          4   IN STREAMING MULTIMEDIA PLAYBACK, CORRECT?



          5   A.  BY WHOM?



          6             MR. EDELMAN:  WELL, AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, I



          7   OFFER DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1775.



          8             FOR THE RECORD, YOUR HONOR, WHILE COUNSEL IS



          9   LOOKING AT THIS, THIS IS A TWO-PAGE DOCUMENT FROM THE



         10   INTERNET FROM THE REALNETWORKS WEB SITE ENTITLED,



         11   "REALNETWORKS ANNOUNCES RECORD REVENUES FOR SECOND QUARTER."



         12             MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, THIS DOES APPEAR TO BE



         13   SOMETHING DOWNLOADED FROM THE REALNETWORKS WEB SITE.  IF



         14   IT'S BEING OFFERED FOR THE TRUTH OF WHAT'S ASSERTED IN IT, I



         15   WOULD OBJECT.  IF IT'S BEING OFFERED SIMPLY TO SHOW THAT



         16   REALNETWORKS MADE SOME STATEMENT OR ANOTHER, WE WOULD NOT



         17   OBJECT TO THAT.



         18             MR. EDELMAN:  WE OFFER IT FOR THE LATTER PURPOSE,



         19   YOUR HONOR.



         20             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  DEFENDANT'S 1775 IS



         21   ADMITTED.



         22                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S



         23                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1775 WAS



         24                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



         25   BY MR. EDELMAN:
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          1   Q.  DO YOU HAVE DEFENDANT'S 1775 IN FRONT OF YOU,



          2   DR. TEVANIAN?



          3   A.  YES, I DO.



          4   Q.  PLEASE TAKE A LOOK AT THE THIRD PARAGRAPH OF THE TEXT ON



          5   THE FIRST PAGE, THE ONE -- THE PARAGRAPH BEGINNING



          6   "REALNETWORKS SHOWED."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



          7   A.  YES.



          8   Q.  AND LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE SECOND SENTENCE



          9   OF THAT PARAGRAPH, THE QUOTATION.  QUOTE, "WE ALSO CONTINUED



         10   TO EXPAND THE STREAMING MEDIA MARKET WHILE MAINTAINING MORE



         11   THAN 85 PERCENT SHARE OF THE CATEGORY."



         12             DO YOU SEE THAT?



         13   A.  YES, I SEE THAT.



         14   Q.  DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO DISPUTE THAT FIGURE?



         15   A.  NO, BUT THIS IS A VERY FOCUSED MARKET THAT THEY ARE



         16   TALKING ABOUT.  THEY ARE NOT TALKING ABOUT THE OVERALL



         17   MARKET FOR MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY.  THEY ARE TALKING ABOUT A



         18   VERY SPECIFIC MARKET RELATED TO STREAMING MEDIA AND, IN



         19   THEIR CASE, RELATED TO AUDIO CONTENT.



         20   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, HASN'T MOST OF YOUR TESTIMONY ABOUT



         21   QUICKTIME RELATED TO WHAT YOU CALL FILE STREAMING AND



         22   LIVE STREAMING?



         23   A.  MOST?  I DON'T KNOW IF I WOULD SAY MOST.  THERE'S MANY



         24   TOPICS COVERED IN MY TESTIMONY.  BUT THAT'S SOME OF THEM.



         25   Q.  I SAID ABOUT QUICKTIME.
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          1   A.  AGAIN, I DON'T KNOW IF I WOULD CHARACTERIZE IT AS MOST.



          2   IT'S ONE OF THE TOPICS, BUT THERE'S MANY TOPICS.



          3   Q.  YOU SPENT A LOT OF YOUR TESTIMONY TALKING ABOUT



          4   STREAMING, RIGHT?



          5   A.  SOME OF IT.



          6   Q.  AREN'T WE TALKING ABOUT STREAMING MEDIA, DR. TEVANIAN?



          7   A.  YES, RIGHT NOW WE ARE.



          8   Q.  DID ANYBODY TELL YOU, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT THE PRESIDENT



          9   OF REALNETWORKS TESTIFIED AT A DEPOSITION IN THIS CASE?



         10   A.  NO.



         11   Q.  DID ANYBODY TELL YOU THAT THE PRESIDENT OF REALNETWORKS



         12   TESTIFIED THAT REALNETWORKS HAS 85 PERCENT OF THE STREAMING



         13   MEDIA DEMAND?



         14   A.  NO.



         15   Q.  DID ANYBODY TELL YOU THAT THAT PRESIDENT ALSO TESTIFIED



         16   THAT MICROSOFT -- THAT THE DEMAND FOR MICROSOFT'S OR



         17   MICROSOFT'S SHARE OF THAT DEMAND IS ABOUT 5 PERCENT?



         18   A.  NO.



         19   Q.  BUT, NONETHELESS, YOU STILL DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REFERENCE



         20   TO REALNETWORKS IN YOUR TESTIMONY, CORRECT, DR. TEVANIAN?



         21   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.



         22   Q.  YOU JUST DIDN'T THINK IT WAS IMPORTANT, RIGHT?



         23   A.  NOT FOR WHAT I WAS TESTIFYING ABOUT.



         24   Q.  AND WHEN YOU PREPARED YOUR TESTIMONY, YOU DIDN'T REVIEW



         25   ANY MARKET SHARE DATA, DID YOU?
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          1   A.  NO, I DIDN'T.



          2   Q.  SO YOU HAD NO IDEA WHAT THE MARKET SHARE OF REALNETWORKS



          3   WAS, CORRECT?



          4   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.



          5   Q.  AND YOU HAVE NO IDEA WHAT THE MARKET SHARE OF



          6   MICROSOFT'S TECHNOLOGY IS, RIGHT?



          7   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.



          8   Q.  YOU JUST DIDN'T THINK THAT WAS IMPORTANT EITHER, RIGHT?



          9   A.  WELL, NO.  I HAVE ROUGH IDEAS OF WHAT'S GOING ON IN THE



         10   MARKET, AND FOR WHAT I WAS TESTIFYING ABOUT, THE



         11   REALNETWORKS ISSUE WAS NOT RELEVANT.



         12   Q.  YOU DIDN'T CONSIDER, FOR EXAMPLE, THAT REALNETWORKS



         13   ENTERED INTO A DEAL WITH INTEL IN SEPTEMBER OF THIS YEAR,



         14   DID YOU?



         15   A.  WHAT DO YOU MEAN I DIDN'T CONSIDER IT?



         16   Q.  YOU DIDN'T -- IN PREPARING YOUR TESTIMONY, YOU DID NOT



         17   CONSIDER THAT INFORMATION, CORRECT?



         18   A.  I DON'T RECALL IF I CONSIDERED THAT SPECIFIC INFORMATION



         19   OR NOT.



         20             MR. EDELMAN:  I ASK PERMISSION TO APPROACH THE



         21   WITNESS, YOUR HONOR.



         22             THE COURT:  CERTAINLY.



         23   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         24   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, I DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE TRANSCRIPT



         25   OF YOUR OCTOBER 19TH, 1998 DEPOSITION, BEGINNING AT THE
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          1   BOTTOM OF PAGE 162 AT LINE 25.  ISN'T IT CORRECT THAT YOU



          2   WERE ASKED --



          3   A.  WHICH LINE DID YOU SAY?



          4   Q.  25.  ISN'T IT CORRECT THAT YOU WERE ASKED THE FOLLOWING



          5   QUESTION AND GAVE THE FOLLOWING ANSWER:



          6             HAVE YOU CONSIDERED WHETHER THE RECENTLY ANNOUNCED



          7   ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN INTEL AND REALNETWORKS IS LIKELY TO



          8   INCREASE REALNETWORKS' MARKET SHARE?



          9             ANSWER:  NO.



         10             IS THAT AN ACCURATE REFLECTION OF YOUR TESTIMONY



         11   AT YOUR DEPOSITION?



         12   A.  YES.



         13   Q.  DOES THAT REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION AS TO WHETHER YOU



         14   CONSIDERED THAT INFORMATION IN PREPARING YOUR TESTIMONY?



         15   A.  NO.  THIS QUESTION WAS, DID I CONSIDER IF IT WOULD



         16   INCREASE MARKET SHARE?  IT'S A DIFFERENT QUESTION.



         17   Q.  WERE YOU CONSIDERING IT FOR SOME OTHER PURPOSE?



         18   A.  I'M SORRY.  I DIDN'T FOLLOW THAT QUESTION.



         19   Q.  DID YOU OR DID YOU NOT CONSIDER RECENT EVENTS INVOLVING



         20   REALNETWORKS IN PREPARING YOUR TESTIMONY FOR THIS COURT



         21   ABOUT THE NATURE AND PARAMETERS OF WHAT YOU CONSIDERED TO BE



         22   THE EMERGING MARKET FOR THE CREATION AND PLAYBACK OF



         23   MULTIMEDIA CONTENT?



         24   A.  AGAIN, AS I SAID, I DON'T RECALL IF I SPECIFICALLY



         25   CONSIDERED THOSE RECENT ANNOUNCEMENTS.
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          1   Q.  JUST TO BE CLEAR, DR. TEVANIAN, THOSE ANNOUNCEMENTS



          2   INCLUDE AN ANNOUNCEMENT IN SEPTEMBER OF THIS YEAR OF



          3   REALNETWORK -- OF AN ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN REALNETWORKS AND



          4   AMERICA ONLINE, RIGHT?



          5   A.  OKAY.  YES.



          6   Q.  AND ANOTHER ONE WOULD BE AN ANNOUNCEMENT OF A DEAL



          7   BETWEEN REALNETWORKS AND IBM'S LOTUS NOTES, RIGHT?



          8   A.  YES.



          9   Q.  WOULD YOU CONSIDER AOL, IBM AND INTEL TO BE IMPORTANT



         10   PLAYERS IN THE PERSONAL COMPUTER INDUSTRY?



         11   A.  YES.



         12   Q.  IN ADDITION, WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT APPLE



         13   CURRENTLY DOMINATES THE TECHNOLOGY FOR AUTHORING, OR



         14   CONTENT-CREATION SIDE OF THE MULTIMEDIA -- WHAT YOU CALL



         15   MARKET?



         16   A.  I'D AGREE WE'RE VERY STRONG THERE.



         17   Q.  NOW, WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT APPLE HAS



         18   CHARACTERIZED THE USAGE OF QUICKTIME TO BE SO EXTENSIVE THAT



         19   QUICKTIME IS, IN EFFECT, THE INDUSTRY STANDARD FOR



         20   MULTIMEDIA SOFTWARE?



         21   A.  I THINK IT'S PRETTY CLOSE TO A DE FACTO INDUSTRY



         22   STANDARD FOR SOME PORTIONS OF THAT MARKET.



         23   Q.  SO WE HAVE REALNETWORKS DOMINATING THE PLAYBACK OF



         24   STREAMING, CORRECT?



         25   A.  WELL, LET'S ASSUME THAT ROB'S STATISTICS ARE RIGHT AND
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          1   THEY'RE DOMINATING SOME SEGMENT OF THAT MARKET.



          2   Q.  AND BY ROB, YOU MEAN ROB GLASER?



          3   A.  MR. GLASER, YES.



          4   Q.  AND APPLE DOMINATES THE AUTHORING OR CONTENT CREATION



          5   SIDE, CORRECT?



          6   A.  OKAY.



          7   Q.  SO WHAT EXACTLY IS IT THAT MICROSOFT DOMINATES,



          8   DR. TEVANIAN?



          9   A.  I DIDN'T SAY THEY DOMINATED THAT YET.



         10   Q.  I SEE.  SO THEY DON'T?



         11   A.  NOT YET.



         12   Q.  NOW, APPLE AND MICROSOFT COMPETE IN SOME AREAS, CORRECT?



         13   A.  YES.



         14   Q.  AND THEY COOPERATE IN SOME AREAS, TOO, DON'T THEY?



         15   A.  YES.



         16   Q.  WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT THE TWO COMPANIES COOPERATE



         17   SO THAT THEY CAN DEVELOP PRODUCTS TOGETHER THAT WILL BENEFIT



         18   COMPUTER USERS?



         19   A.  ON OCCASION.



         20   Q.  AND AS PART OF THAT COOPERATION, APPLE EMPLOYEES AND



         21   MICROSOFT EMPLOYEES COMMUNICATE FROM TIME TO TIME?



         22   A.  YES.



         23   Q.  AND AS PART OF THAT COMMUNICATION AND COOPERATION, WOULD



         24   YOU SAY THEY EXPLORE WHETHER IT WOULD BE APPROPRIATE OR



         25   USEFUL TO USE EACH OTHER'S TECHNOLOGY?
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          1   A.  SOMETIMES.



          2   Q.  NOW, IN PARAGRAPHS -- BEGINNING IN PARAGRAPH 77 OF YOUR



          3   DIRECT TESTIMONY AND ON THROUGH PARAGRAPH 96, YOU DESCRIBE A



          4   SERIES OF COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN REPRESENTATIVES OR



          5   EMPLOYEES OF MICROSOFT AND APPLE.



          6   A.  YES.



          7   Q.  AND JUST TO BE CLEAR, YOU DID NOT PARTICIPATE IN MOST OF



          8   THOSE COMMUNICATIONS, CORRECT?



          9   A.  SOME OF THEM I DID; SOME OF THEM I DIDN'T.



         10   Q.  BUT IN MOST OF THEM, YOU DIDN'T, RIGHT, DR. TEVANIAN?



         11   A.  I MEAN, AGAIN, IT DEPENDS HOW YOU DEFINE MOST.  I



         12   PARTICIPATED IN, I BELIEVE, DIRECTLY TWO OF THEM.



         13   Q.  TWO.  RIGHT.  OKAY.  SO WITH RESPECT TO THOSE MEETINGS



         14   OR COMMUNICATIONS IN WHICH YOU DID NOT PARTICIPATE, YOU'RE



         15   RELYING ON WHAT OTHER PEOPLE TOLD YOU, RIGHT?



         16   A.  YES.



         17   Q.  AND, TO SOME EXTENT, ON THEIR DEPOSITION TESTIMONY IN



         18   THIS CASE, CORRECT?



         19   A.  YES.



         20   Q.  AND THAT WOULD BE MR. TIM SCHAAFF OF APPLE, CORRECT?



         21   A.  RIGHT.



         22   Q.  AND MR. PHIL SCHILLER, CORRECT?



         23   A.  YES.



         24   Q.  ALSO OF APPLE?



         25   A.  YES.
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          1   Q.  NOW, THE TWO COMMUNICATIONS --



          2   A.  THERE WERE OTHERS.



          3   Q.  WELL, THE ONES YOU CITE IN YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY,



          4   DR. TEVANIAN, WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT THAT'S



          5   MR. SCHAAFF AND MR. SCHILLER'S TESTIMONY?



          6   A.  THOSE ARE THE ONES I CITE, BUT I -- ACTUALLY, I CITE



          7   HEARING SOME INFORMATION FROM MR. JOBS, I BELIEVE, AND I'VE



          8   CERTAINLY HAD COMMUNICATIONS WITH MR. HODDIE.



          9   Q.  BUT YOU DON'T REFER TO THOSE AND YOU DON'T CITE THEM IN



         10   YOUR TESTIMONY, DO YOU?



         11   A.  I DON'T RECALL IF I SPECIFICALLY CITE THEM OR NOT.  I'D



         12   HAVE TO LOOK.



         13   Q.  IF YOU WISH, PLEASE FEEL FREE, BUT IN THE INTERIM, LET



         14   ME JUST DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 1 ON THE FIRST



         15   PAGE OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY, THE SECOND SENTENCE.  WOULD



         16   YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT THAT SENTENCE SAYS THAT WHERE YOU



         17   RELIED ON SOMETHING THAT WAS NOT WITHIN YOUR PERSONAL



         18   KNOWLEDGE, YOU HAVE INDICATED THE SOURCE OF THAT INFORMATION



         19   IN YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY?



         20   A.  YES.



         21   Q.  OKAY.



         22   A.  OF COURSE, FOR SOME PIECES OF INFORMATION, I MAY HAVE



         23   HAD MULTIPLE SOURCES AND JUST REFERENCED ONE.



         24   Q.  YOU DIDN'T THINK IT WAS IMPORTANT TO BRING ALL THAT



         25   INFORMATION TO THE COURT?
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          1   A.  NO.



          2   Q.  I SEE.  NOW, SO WE'RE CLEAR, THE TWO COMMUNICATIONS IN



          3   WHICH YOU PARTICIPATED CONSISTED, FIRST, OF A FEBRUARY 13,



          4   1998 LUNCH MEETING WITH DON BRADFORD, CORRECT?



          5   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.



          6   Q.  AND JUST FOR THE RECORD, MR. BRADFORD IS AN EMPLOYEE OF



          7   MICROSOFT, CORRECT?



          8   A.  YES.



          9   Q.  AND THE OTHER COMMUNICATION IN WHICH YOU PARTICIPATED



         10   PERSONALLY WAS A JUNE 15, 1998 MEETING, CORRECT?



         11   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.



         12   Q.  THAT WAS A MEETING AT APPLE'S HEADQUARTERS IN CUPERTINO,



         13   CORRECT?



         14   A.  YES.



         15   Q.  AND MR. ERIC ENGSTROM OF MICROSOFT WAS THERE, RIGHT?



         16   A.  YES.



         17   Q.  AND SO WAS MR. CHRIS PHILLIPS OF MICROSOFT, CORRECT?



         18   A.  YES.



         19   Q.  MR. CRISTIANO PIERRY OF MICROSOFT?



         20   A.  YES.



         21   Q.  MR. STEVE JOBS OF APPLE WAS THERE, RIGHT?



         22   A.  YES.



         23   Q.  YOU, DR. TEVANIAN -- YOU WERE PRESENT, RIGHT?



         24   A.  YES, I WAS.



         25   Q.  MR. PETER HODDIE OF APPLE WAS THERE, RIGHT?
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          1   A.  YES.



          2   Q.  MR. PHILLIP SCHILLER OF APPLE WAS THERE, RIGHT?



          3   A.  YES.



          4   Q.  MR. TIMOTHY SCHAAFF OF APPLE -- HE WAS THERE AS WELL,



          5   RIGHT?



          6   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.



          7   Q.  SO THOSE ARE THE TWO COMMUNICATIONS THAT YOU KNOW ABOUT



          8   PERSONALLY, RIGHT?



          9   A.  THAT I WAS INVOLVED IN DIRECTLY, YES.



         10   Q.  NOW, WOULD YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION -- LET ME JUST ASK



         11   YOU BEFORE WE GET THERE, DR. TEVANIAN.  IN THE TWO MEETINGS



         12   THAT YOU ATTENDED THAT WE JUST IDENTIFIED, THERE WERE NO



         13   THREATS MADE, CORRECT?



         14   A.  THERE WERE NO DIRECT THREATS IN THOSE TWO MEETINGS,



         15   THAT'S RIGHT.



         16   Q.  DO YOU STILL HAVE THAT TRANSCRIPT IN FRONT OF YOU,



         17   DR. TEVANIAN, OF YOUR OCTOBER 19 DEPOSITION?



         18   A.  YES.



         19   Q.  WOULD YOU PLEASE TURN TO PAGE 247?  IF YOU NEED THE



         20   CONTEXT, PLEASE FEEL FREE TO GO BACK TO THE QUESTION.  I



         21   WOULD DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION AND PROPOSE TO READ TO YOU



         22   BEGINNING ON LINE 18 OF THAT TESTIMONY.  DID YOU NOT GIVE



         23   THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT AS PART OF YOUR ANSWER IN YOUR



         24   DEPOSITION, BEGINNING ON LINE 18:



         25             I WOULD NOT CONSIDER MY MEETING WITH MR. BRADFORD
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          1   AS A THREAT.  I DON'T KNOW IF I WOULD CONSIDER



          2   MR. SCHILLER'S PHONE CALL WITH MR. ENGSTROM A THREAT.  I



          3   WOULD NOT CONSIDER THE JUNE 15 MEETING TO BE A THREAT.



          4             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



          5   A.  YES.



          6   Q.  YOU DIDN'T SAY ANYTHING THERE ABOUT DIRECT OR INDIRECT



          7   THREATS, DID YOU?



          8   A.  NO, I DIDN'T.



          9   Q.  YOU WERE UNDER OATH AT THAT TIME, WEREN'T YOU,



         10   DR. TEVANIAN?



         11   A.  YES, I WAS.  IT DIDN'T SEEM IMPORTANT TO MAKE THAT



         12   DISTINCTION AT THE TIME.



         13   Q.  PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 76 OF YOUR



         14   DIRECT TESTIMONY.  DO YOU HAVE THAT, DR. TEVANIAN?  IT'S ON



         15   PAGE 23.



         16   A.  YES.



         17   Q.  DO YOU SEE THE SECOND SENTENCE OF THAT PARAGRAPH WHERE



         18   YOU SAY, "MICROSOFT HAS REPEATEDLY PRESSURED APPLE TO CEDE



         19   THE MULTIMEDIA PLAYBACK MARKET TO MICROSOFT"?



         20             DO YOU SEE THAT?



         21   A.  YES.



         22   Q.  NOW, WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT



         23   WHATEVER WAS SAID BETWEEN THE MICROSOFT EMPLOYEES AND APPLE,



         24   IT RELATED TO MULTIMEDIA PLAYBACK ON THE WINDOWS PLATFORM?



         25   A.  NOT IN ALL CASES, NO.  THERE WERE SEVERAL DISCUSSIONS,
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          1   SOME OF WHICH INCLUDED WHAT MAY OR MAY NOT HAPPEN ON THE MAC



          2   PLATFORM AS WELL.



          3   Q.  AND WHEN DO YOU THINK THOSE DISCUSSIONS TOOK PLACE,



          4   DR. TEVANIAN?



          5   A.  WELL, THE DISCUSSIONS IN GENERAL WERE ABOUT QUICKTIME



          6   AND DIRECTX AND PLATFORMS IN GENERAL, SO THAT WOULD HAVE --



          7   IT WOULD OR COULD HAVE BEEN FOR ANY OF THOSE MEETINGS,



          8   UNLESS I'M NOT UNDERSTANDING WHAT YOU'RE ASKING.



          9   Q.  ISN'T IT TRUE THAT THE ONLY THING THAT WAS TALKED ABOUT



         10   WITH RESPECT TO USE OF MICROSOFT TECHNOLOGY WAS ON WINDOWS?



         11   A.  NO, THAT'S NOT TRUE.



         12             MR. EDELMAN:  I APOLOGIZE FOR THE DELAY, YOUR



         13   HONOR.



         14             THE COURT:  IT'S ALL RIGHT.  TAKE YOUR TIME.



         15             MR. EDELMAN:  WITH THE COURT'S PERMISSION, I WOULD



         16   LIKE TO PUT BEFORE THE WITNESS THE TRANSCRIPT OF THE



         17   AUGUST 28TH, 1998 DEPOSITION OF TIMOTHY SCHAAFF.



         18   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         19   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, WOULD YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE



         20   BEGINNING OF PAGE 68 OF THE DEPOSITION TRANSCRIPT?  AND YOU



         21   READ MR. SCHAAFF'S DEPOSITION TESTIMONY, CORRECT?



         22   A.  YES, I DID.



         23   Q.  AND YOU'VE TESTIFIED IN DEPOSITION YOU THOUGHT IT WAS



         24   ENTIRELY ACCURATE, CORRECT?



         25   A.  YES, I DID.
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          1   Q.  ISN'T IT TRUE THAT MR. SCHAAFF WAS ASKED THE FOLLOWING



          2   QUESTION AND GAVE THE FOLLOWING ANSWER:



          3             QUESTION:  DID HE MENTION OPTIONS FOR QUICKTIME ON



          4   THE MAC PLATFORM?



          5             ANSWER:  THROUGHOUT OUR DISCUSSIONS TO THAT POINT,



          6   BOTH ERIC ENGSTROM AND CHRIS PHILLIPS HAD STATED THAT THEY



          7   WERE COMFORTABLE WITH APPLE CONTINUING TO DEVELOP QUICKTIME



          8   ON THE MACINTOSH PLATFORM, ON THE MAC OS.



          9   A.  I SEE THAT.



         10   Q.  AND IF YOU READ UP, YOU WOULD SEE THAT THAT POINT WAS



         11   TALKING ABOUT OCTOBER OF 1997.



         12   A.  I AGREE WITH YOU THAT THEY WERE COMFORTABLE WITH US



         13   CONTINUING TO DEVELOP QUICKTIME FOR THE MACINTOSH.  BUT, IN



         14   FACT, IN THE JUNE 15 MEETING, THEY WERE CLEAR THAT WHAT THEY



         15   WERE PROPOSING AND WHAT THEY WANTED WAS, AS PART OF



         16   QUICKTIME, THAT WE ADOPT THEIR TECHNOLOGY FOR LIVE STREAMING



         17   IN OUR CLIENT SOFTWARE.  THAT WAS USING SOME OF THEIR



         18   TECHNOLOGY ON OUR CLIENT SOFTWARE.



         19   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, ISN'T IT THE CASE THAT THE ONLY ISSUE THAT



         20   WAS IN YOUR -- IN APPLE'S VIEW RAISED WITH RESPECT TO



         21   REMOVING APPLE'S TECHNOLOGY WAS WITH RESPECT TO WINDOWS?



         22   A.  IN TERMS OF REMOVING FROM THE MARKET?



         23   Q.  YES.



         24   A.  IS THAT WHAT YOU'RE SAYING?



         25   Q.  YES.
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          1   A.  YES, IT IS TRUE THAT THE MICROSOFT PROPOSAL WAS THAT



          2   APPLE CEDE THE MARKET FOR MULTIMEDIA PLAYBACK ON WINDOWS.



          3   BUT FROM OUR PERSPECTIVE, THAT WAS ESSENTIALLY CEDING IT FOR



          4   EVERYTHING, BECAUSE, LET'S REMEMBER, AS WE TALKED ABOUT



          5   YESTERDAY, ONE OF THE GOALS FOR QUICKTIME WAS TO BE



          6   CROSS-PLATFORM, SO YOU COULD DEVELOP CONTENT AND RUN IT ON



          7   EITHER WINDOWS, OR MACINTOSH, OR ANY OTHER OPERATING SYSTEM.



          8             IF WE COULDN'T PUT THAT TECHNOLOGY ON WINDOWS --



          9   IF WE HAD TO CEDE THAT TO MICROSOFT, THEN IT WOULD HAVE



         10   UNDERMINED ONE OF THE PRIMARY GOALS OF THE WHOLE PRODUCT.



         11   HAVING IT ON THE MACINTOSH WOULD HAVE BEEN IRRELEVANT.



         12   Q.  NOW, MICROSOFT DEVELOPS AND DISTRIBUTES THE WINDOWS



         13   OPERATING SYSTEM, CORRECT?



         14   A.  YES.



         15   Q.  AND YOU BELIEVE -- ISN'T IT CORRECT THAT YOU BELIEVE



         16   THAT AN OPERATING SYSTEM DEVELOPER SHOULD HAVE THE RIGHT TO



         17   DETERMINE WHAT SOFTWARE TO INCLUDE WITH THAT OPERATING



         18   SYSTEM?



         19   A.  I THINK THAT'S FAIR.



         20   Q.  APPLE WANTS TO CONTROL THE SOFTWARE THAT IT PUTS ON ITS



         21   OPERATING SYSTEM, RIGHT?



         22   A.  YES.



         23   Q.  SO ISN'T IT TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT IN THE



         24   COMMUNICATIONS THAT YOU DESCRIBE, THE MICROSOFT EMPLOYEES



         25   WERE SIMPLY ASSERTING THE SAME RIGHT TO DETERMINE WHAT
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          1   SOFTWARE TO PUT ON THEIR OPERATING SYSTEM?



          2   A.  NO, I DON'T THINK THAT'S THE CASE.  I THINK, FOR ONE



          3   THING, WE HAVE TO BE VERY CAREFUL TO UNDERSTAND THAT WITH



          4   MICROSOFT'S MONOPOLY POSITION, THERE ARE RAMIFICATIONS OF



          5   WHAT THEY INCLUDE WITH THEIR SOFTWARE AND, BECAUSE OF THAT,



          6   I THINK SPECIAL CONSIDERATION NEEDS TO BE GIVEN FOR THAT.



          7             SECOND OF ALL, THAT ISSUE HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH



          8   THE PROPOSALS THEY ARE MAKING TO US.  THIS WAS NOT AN ISSUE



          9   OF THEM BEING ABLE TO CHOOSE WHAT THEY WANTED.  THEY WERE



         10   ALWAYS ABLE TO CHOOSE WHAT THEY WANTED.  WHAT THEY WANTED US



         11   TO DO WAS TO GIVE THEM ENOUGH TECHNOLOGY SUCH THAT THEY



         12   COULD CONTINUE WITH THEIR PRODUCT AND MAKE OUR PRODUCT



         13   IRRELEVANT, CEDING THE MARKET, TAKING OUR PRODUCT



         14   EFFECTIVELY OUT OF THE MARKET.



         15   Q.  ISN'T IT TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT AT NO TIME DID ANYONE



         16   FROM MICROSOFT TELL ANYONE FROM APPLE THAT APPLE WOULD HAVE



         17   TO STOP DEVELOPING OR DISTRIBUTING QUICKTIME?



         18   A.  IT'S TRUE THEY NEVER TOLD US DIRECTLY THAT WE HAD TO



         19   STOP SHIPPING IT.  HOWEVER, WHAT THEY WERE PROPOSING AT



         20   EVERY LEVEL -- AND SOMETIMES VERY DIRECT THREATS -- WAS



         21   EFFECTIVELY KILLING QUICKTIME.



         22             IN FACT -- YOU KNOW, TO BE VERY CLEAR ABOUT THIS



         23   AND TO BE VERY CLEAR ABOUT WHAT WE WERE HEARING, IN THE



         24   AUGUST MEETING OF 1997 WITH MR. SCHAAFF, MR. HODDIE,



         25   MR. PHILLIPS AND MR. ENGSTROM, WHEN, AT THAT POINT IN TIME,
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          1   MICROSOFT WAS TALKING ABOUT US CEDING THE PLAYBACK MARKET IN



          2   EXCHANGE FOR GETTING THE AUTHORING MARKET, MR. HODDIE MADE



          3   THE -- HE WAS CONFUSED ABOUT WHAT THEY WERE ASKING



          4   INITIALLY.  AND HE WANTED TO BE CLEAR.  AND IN HIS MIND, HE



          5   WANTED TO KNOW, ARE YOU REALLY ASKING US TO KILL PLAYBACK?



          6             AND MR. HODDIE SAID, "DO YOU WANT US TO KNIFE THE



          7   BABY"?  THAT WAS HIS WORDS.  "KNIFE THE BABY" MEANING KILL



          8   QUICKTIME.  AND MR. PHILLIPS REPEATED BACK TO HIM, "YES,



          9   WE'RE TALKING ABOUT KNIFING THE BABY."  THAT'S VERY CLEAR.



         10             AND THROUGHOUT EVERY FOLLOWUP MEETING, IT WAS VERY



         11   CLEAR.  THE MEETING I HAD WITH MR. BRADFORD ON FEBRUARY 13TH



         12   OF THIS YEAR -- THE PURPOSE OF THAT MEETING WAS SET UP TO



         13   RESOLVE SOME OTHER ISSUES I TALKED ABOUT IN MY TESTIMONY.



         14   THE MAIN REASON WAS TO SAY, "WE HAVE THIS PROBLEM; IT LOOKS



         15   LIKE YOU'RE TRYING TO PUT SOME OF YOUR TECHNOLOGY ON THE



         16   MACINTOSH OPERATING SYSTEM BY WAY OF THE BROWSER BUNDLE."



         17   WE WEREN'T COMFORTABLE WITH THAT.  WE WANTED TO -- I WANTED



         18   TO MAKE SURE HE UNDERSTOOD THAT WE HAD ISSUES, BECAUSE HE



         19   WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PRODUCT.



         20             HIS RESPONSE WAS VERY SIMPLE, AND ALTHOUGH HE DID



         21   IT IN A LESS THREATENING WAY, HE SAID -- HE BASICALLY SAID,



         22   "WELL, WE WANT TO FIX THIS; WE WANT TO BE ABLE TO WORK



         23   TOGETHER, AND BILL WONDERS IF A WAY TO SOLVE THIS IS FOR US



         24   TO TAKE PLAYBACK AND YOU TO TAKE AUTHORING."  AND I TOLD HIM



         25   SIMPLY, "NO, THAT'S NOT ACCEPTABLE."
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          1             THEN THEY CAME BACK IN JUNE WITH ANOTHER PROPOSAL



          2   WHICH WAS, YOU KNOW -- IT WAS AGAIN PROPOSED IN A



          3   NON-THREATENING WAY, BUT IT HAD THE SAME EFFECT.  SO IT'S



          4   VERY CONSISTENT.



          5   Q.  AND JUST TO BE CLEAR, DR. TEVANIAN, YOU WERE NOT AT THAT



          6   MEETING IN WHICH MR. HODDIE AND MR. PHILLIPS SUPPOSEDLY HAD



          7   THIS EXCHANGE, CORRECT?



          8   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.  I WAS NOT PRESENT AT THAT MEETING.



          9   Q.  YOU WERE NOT, AND YOU DON'T REFER TO THAT PARTICULAR



         10   EXCHANGE IN YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY, DO YOU, DR. TEVANIAN?



         11   A.  NO, I DIDN'T PUT THAT SPECIFIC COMMENT IN THE TESTIMONY.



         12   Q.  IT WASN'T IMPORTANT, CORRECT?



         13   A.  IT DIDN'T SEEM SO AT THE TIME.



         14   Q.  PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 78 OF YOUR



         15   DIRECT TESTIMONY.  IT'S ON PAGE 24.  WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME



         16   THAT IN THAT PARAGRAPH YOU DESCRIBE AN APRIL 1997 MEETING



         17   BETWEEN MR. ENGSTROM AND MR. PHILLIPS OF MICROSOFT AND



         18   MR. SCHAAFF AND MR. HODDIE OF APPLE?



         19   A.  YES.



         20   Q.  AND APPLE UNDERSTOOD THAT AT THAT MEETING CODEC



         21   CROSS-LICENSING WOULD BE DISCUSSED, CORRECT?



         22   A.  YES, THAT WAS THE SUPPOSED PURPOSE.



         23   Q.  AND CODECS ARE COMPRESSION-DECOMPRESSION ALGORITHMS,



         24   AREN'T THEY?



         25   A.  YES.
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          1   Q.  THEY ARE USED TO ASSIST IN THE CREATION AND TRANSMISSION



          2   OF MULTIMEDIA CONTENT?



          3   A.  YES.



          4   Q.  JUST SO WE CLEAR UP SOMETHING, DR. TEVANIAN, PLEASE TAKE



          5   A LOOK AT PARAGRAPH 65 OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY.  IT'S ON



          6   PAGE 20.



          7   A.  YES.



          8   Q.  DO YOU SEE THE SECOND SENTENCE OR THIRD SENTENCE --



          9   EXCUSE ME -- OF THAT PARAGRAPH WHERE YOU SAY, "IN ADDITION,



         10   QUICKTIME ALLOWS THE DEVELOPER TO INCORPORATE CODECS OF



         11   THEIR OWN OR USE NO CODECS AT ALL."



         12             DO YOU SEE THAT?



         13   A.  YES.



         14   Q.  WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT CODECS ARE USED IN THE



         15   CREATION OF ALL MULTIMEDIA CONTENT?



         16   A.  GENERALLY, I THINK IT'S FAIR TO SAY THAT THE CASE IT



         17   TALKS ABOUT HERE OF NO CODECS AT ALL IS NOT A PARTICULARLY



         18   INTERESTING CASE.  YOU HAVE TO HAVE THE CONTENT TO START OUT



         19   WITH, AND YOU DON'T ALWAYS COMPRESS IT OR DECOMPRESS IT, BUT



         20   YOU ALWAYS USE THE CONCEPT OF GOING THROUGH A LAYER OF WHAT



         21   WE CALL A CODEC.  WHETHER YOU USE A -- YOU MAY NOT ALWAYS



         22   COMPRESS IT, FOR EXAMPLE, BUT CONCEPTUALLY, IT'S THE SAME.



         23             THE COURT:  WHAT IS A CODEC?



         24             THE WITNESS:  SO -- LET ME ANSWER THAT BY GIVING



         25   AN EXAMPLE.  LET'S SAY THAT YOU HAVE A TELEVISION SIGNAL --
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          1   A MOVIE -- LET'S JUST SAY A MOVIE -- AND YOU'D LIKE TO TAKE



          2   THAT MOVIE FROM A FILM THAT YOU MIGHT SEE IN A THEATER AND



          3   PUT IT ONTO A DIGITAL VIDEO DISK FOR A DVD PLAYER.  WELL,



          4   THE ACTUAL AMOUNT OF DATA FOR THE WHOLE MOVIE IS JUST



          5   HORRENDOUS.  IT'S -- IT'S AN INCREDIBLE AMOUNT OF DATA,



          6   BECAUSE EVERY SINGLE PICTURE IN THE MOVIE ITSELF IS AN



          7   INCREDIBLE AMOUNT OF DATA.



          8             SO WHAT YOU NEED TO DO IS YOU NEED TO PACK IT DOWN



          9   SMALL SO IT WILL FIT ONTO THE DISK.  IN THE CASE OF A DVD



         10   DISK, YOU WOULD USE A CODEC THAT WE WOULD REFER TO AS



         11   MPEG-II.  MPEG-II IS THE FORMAT THAT GOES ON THE DVD DISK



         12   FOR VIDEO.



         13             SO A PIECE OF SOFTWARE OR A PIECE OF HARDWARE



         14   WOULD TAKE THE FILM INPUT AND OUTPUT A DIGITAL STREAM BASED



         15   ON MPEG-II COMPRESSOR -- THAT'S THE "CO" PART OF CODEC.



         16             NOW, WHEN YOUR DVD PLAYER IS ATTACHED TO YOUR



         17   TELEVISION, IT NEEDS TO TAKE THE INFORMATION OFF THAT DISK



         18   AND CONVERT IT TO THE T.V. SIGNAL.  THE WAY IT DOES THAT IS



         19   BY USING AN MPEG-II DECOMPRESSOR -- THAT'S WHERE THE "DEC"



         20   COMES FROM.  AND SO A CODEC IS A COMPRESSOR-DECOMPRESSOR.



         21             NOW, THE NOTION OF USING NO CODEC JUST MEANS YOU



         22   WOULDN'T COMPRESS IT.



         23   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         24   Q.  SO CODECS ARE IMPORTANT TO THE CREATION AND PLAYBACK OF



         25   MULTIMEDIA, CORRECT?
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          1   A.  USUALLY.



          2   Q.  IN JUST ABOUT EVERY CASE, RIGHT?



          3   A.  WELL, AGAIN, EXCEPT IN THE CASE WHERE YOU DON'T NEED TO



          4   COMPRESS OR DECOMPRESS.



          5   Q.  AND THAT'S RARE, RIGHT.



          6   A.  THAT'S PROBABLY PRETTY RARE.



          7   Q.  NOW, THERE ARE SOME CODECS THAT ARE EXCLUSIVELY LICENSED



          8   TO APPLE, CORRECT?



          9   A.  YES.



         10   Q.  AND THERE ARE SOME CODECS THAT MICROSOFT HAS ACCESS TO



         11   BUT THAT APPLE DOES NOT HAVE ACCESS TO, RIGHT?



         12   A.  YES, THAT'S RIGHT.



         13   Q.  SO THAT IS ONE OF THE REASONS, IS IT NOT, THAT THERE IS



         14   SOME MULTIMEDIA CONTENT THAT APPLE CAN PLAY BUT MICROSOFT'S



         15   TECHNOLOGY CANNOT, RIGHT?



         16   A.  YES, THAT'S ONE OF THE REASONS.



         17   Q.  AND THAT'S ONE OF THE REASONS THAT THERE IS SOME



         18   MULTIMEDIA CONTENT THAT MICROSOFT'S TECHNOLOGY CAN PLAY BUT



         19   APPLE'S TECHNOLOGY CANNOT, RIGHT?



         20   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.



         21   Q.  ISN'T IT TRUE AT THE APRIL 1997 MEETING, APPLE AND



         22   MICROSOFT PERSONNEL ACTUALLY DISCUSSED THE POSSIBILITY OF



         23   LICENSING EACH OTHER'S CODECS?



         24   A.  YES.



         25   Q.  SO IT WASN'T SIMPLY A SUBTERFUGE, WAS IT, DR. TEVANIAN?
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          1   A.  NOT SIMPLY, NO.



          2   Q.  AND THE NET RESULT OF A CROSS-LICENSE OF CODECS WOULD



          3   MEAN THAT EVERYBODY'S TECHNOLOGY, IN TERMS OF MICROSOFT AND



          4   APPLE, COULD PLAY ALL THE CONTENT, RIGHT?



          5   A.  NO, THAT'S NOT THE NET RESULT.  YOU NEED MORE THAN JUST



          6   CODECS TO SUCCESSFULLY PLAY THE CONTENT.



          7   Q.  BUT THAT WOULD CERTAINLY ASSIST IN THAT EFFORT, CORRECT?



          8   A.  IT WOULD ASSIST.



          9   Q.  SO THAT WOULD FACILITATE END USERS' ABILITY TO VIEW A



         10   PLAYBACK MULTIMEDIA CONTENT USING A SINGLE SET OF



         11   TECHNOLOGY, RIGHT?



         12   A.  IT MIGHT.  IT WOULD MOVE IN THAT DIRECTION.



         13   Q.  SO WHEN YOU SAY IN PARAGRAPH 78 OF YOUR TESTIMONY THAT,



         14   QUOTE, "MICROSOFT OSTENSIBLY INITIATED THE MEETING TO



         15   DISCUSS CROSS-LICENSING CODECS" -- AND YOU SEE IT'S ABOUT



         16   FOUR OR FIVE LINES DOWN -- YOU DIDN'T MEAN TO SUGGEST THAT



         17   THAT WAS A SUBTERFUGE, DID YOU, DR. TEVANIAN?



         18   A.  WHAT I MEANT TO SAY IS THEY TOLD MR. SCHAAFF AND



         19   MR. HODDIE THAT THAT WAS THE PURPOSE OF THE MEETING AND



         20   WHILE THEY DID DISCUSS IT, MR. SCHAAFF AND MR. HODDIE FELT



         21   THAT THEIR TRUE GOAL WAS TO TALK ABOUT APPLE GETTING OUT OF



         22   THE MARKET.



         23   Q.  PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 79 ON THE SAME



         24   PAGE, PAGE 24.  DO YOU SEE THE FIRST SENTENCE SAYS THAT,



         25   "APPLE DECLINED MICROSOFT'S PROPOSAL TO CARVE UP THE
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          1   MARKET."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



          2   A.  YES.



          3   Q.  ISN'T IT TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT AS LATE AS THE FALL OF



          4   1997, APPLE TOLD MICROSOFT EMPLOYEES THAT IT WAS STILL



          5   CONSIDERING THE PROPOSAL?



          6   A.  WHAT HAPPENED WAS MR. SCHAAFF AND MR. HODDIE DID NOT



          7   WANT TO GIVE DEFINITIVE ANSWERS TO THE MICROSOFT TEAM.  THEY



          8   DIDN'T FEEL THAT IT WAS APPROPRIATE.  THEY DIDN'T FEEL THAT



          9   THEY WERE EVEN EMPOWERED TO MAKE THESE KINDS OF DECISIONS.



         10   IN FACT, THEY WEREN'T.  SO THEY WERE NOT DEFINITIVE IN



         11   RESPONSES TO THESE PROPOSALS.



         12   Q.  SO NO ONE FROM APPLE COMMUNICATED TO MICROSOFT THAT



         13   MICROSOFT -- THAT APPLE HAD REJECTED ANY PROPOSAL, CORRECT?



         14   A.  WELL, I COMMUNICATED THAT CERTAINLY IN MY FEBRUARY



         15   MEETING WITH MR. BRADFORD WHEN -- WHEN HE HAD MENTIONED THAT



         16   MR. GATES' IDEA WAS FOR THEM TO TAKE PLAYBACK AND US TO TAKE



         17   AUTHORING, AND I SAID THAT WASN'T ACCEPTABLE.



         18   Q.  WE'RE TALKING ABOUT APRIL OF 1997, DR. TEVANIAN.



         19   A.  OH, IN APRIL 1997, THEY SAID NOTHING.



         20   Q.  SO WHEN YOU SAY IN PARAGRAPH 79 THAT APPLE DECLINED



         21   MICROSOFT'S PROPOSAL, YOU DON'T MEAN TO SUGGEST THAT ANYBODY



         22   SAID ANYTHING TO MICROSOFT, DO YOU?



         23   A.  AT THAT POINT IN TIME?



         24   Q.  YES, SIR.



         25   A.  NO.  NO ONE SPECIFICALLY SAID, "WE DECLINE YOUR
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          1   PROPOSAL."



          2   Q.  AND IN THE NEXT SENTENCE OF PARAGRAPH 79, YOU STATE



          3   THAT, "APPLE'S ENGINEERS COULD SEE NO REASON FOR APPLE TO



          4   ABANDON ITS HIGHLY POPULAR QUICKTIME PLAYER TECHNOLOGY,"



          5   CORRECT?



          6   A.  YES, THAT'S RIGHT.



          7   Q.  NOW, APPLE DID SEE ADVANTAGES TO AGREEING WITH MICROSOFT



          8   ON SHARING CERTAIN TECHNOLOGY, DIDN'T IT?



          9   A.  WELL, ON OCCASION, WE DID THINK ABOUT VARIOUS WAYS TO



         10   SHARE TECHNOLOGY.  WE NEVER REALLY CAME TO GOOD CONCLUSIONS



         11   ABOUT HOW THAT MIGHT WORK TO BENEFIT BOTH OF OUR COMPANIES



         12   AND BENEFIT CONSUMERS.



         13   Q.  APPLE SAW ADVANTAGES TO DEVELOPING A UNIFORM MULTIMEDIA



         14   PLAYBACK TECHNOLOGY, CORRECT?



         15   A.  THERE MIGHT BE BENEFITS TO THAT, YES.



         16   Q.  AND APPLE EMPLOYEES COMMUNICATED THOSE TYPES OF



         17   THOUGHTS, RIGHT?



         18   A.  SURE.



         19   Q.  APPLE RECOGNIZED THAT COOPERATING WITH MICROSOFT WOULD



         20   PLUG BIG HOLES IN APPLE'S PRODUCT LINE, RIGHT?



         21   A.  I DON'T RECALL SAYING THAT.  I THINK THERE MAY HAVE BEEN



         22   SOME THINGS THAT WE THOUGHT WOULD BE BENEFICIAL WITH SOME



         23   COLLABORATION IN SOME WAYS.



         24             MR. EDELMAN:  I WOULD OFFER PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT



         25   1045 AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR -- THE GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT
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          1   1045.  FOR THE RECORD, WHILE COUNSEL IS REVIEWING THIS, YOUR



          2   HONOR, IT'S A MULTI-PAGE DOCUMENT WHICH CONSISTS OF E-MAILS,



          3   A TRAIN OF E-MAILS.  IT BEARS PRODUCTION NUMBERS MAC 10765



          4   THROUGH 10770.



          5             MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



          6             THE COURT:  THESE ARE INTRA-APPLE E-MAILS?



          7             MR. EDELMAN:  THAT'S MY UNDERSTANDING, YES, YOUR



          8   HONOR.



          9             THE COURT:  PLAINTIFFS' 1045 IS ADMITTED.



         10                                   (WHEREUPON, PLAINTIFF'S



         11                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1045 WAS



         12                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



         13             MR. EDELMAN: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



         14   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         15   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, HAVE YOU EVER SEEN THIS DOCUMENT BEFORE?



         16   A.  THERE'S MULTIPLE DOCUMENTS HERE.  I'M JUST LOOKING AT



         17   ALL OF THEM.



         18   Q.  SURE.



         19   A.  YES.  THESE LOOK FAMILIAR.



         20   Q.  IN FACT, THIS IS TRIAL EXHIBIT -- GOVERNMENT'S TRIAL



         21   EXHIBIT 1045, RIGHT?



         22   A.  YES.



         23   Q.  THAT'S THE SAME EXHIBIT THAT YOU CITE IN PARAGRAPH 79 OF



         24   YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY ON THE BOTTOM OF PAGE 24, RIGHT?



         25   A.  YES.
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          1   Q.  SO YOU HAD THIS DOCUMENT IN MIND WHEN YOU PREPARED YOUR



          2   DIRECT TESTIMONY, CORRECT?



          3   A.  YES.



          4   Q.  PLEASE TURN TO PAGE MAC 10766, THE SECOND PAGE OF THE



          5   DOCUMENT.  DO YOU SEE THE FIRST FULL PARAGRAPH, WHICH BEGINS



          6   WITH THE WORD "THIRD"?



          7   A.  YES.  AT THE TOP.



          8   Q.  AND JUST SO WE KNOW WHAT WE'RE TALKING ABOUT HERE, THIS



          9   IS A SERIES OF E-MAILS, AND I DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION BACK TO



         10   THE FIRST PAGE -- CONSISTS OF AN E-MAIL SENT FROM A ROSS



         11   ELY.



         12   A.  YES, THIS WAS SENT FROM ROSS.



         13   Q.  AND MR. ELY WAS, AT THE TIME, AN EMPLOYEE OF THE APPLE



         14   COMPUTER -- APPLE COMPUTER?



         15   A.  YES.



         16   Q.  AND IT'S TO A MR. JIM GABLE, CORRECT?



         17   A.  YES.



         18   Q.  AND THEN IT WAS FORWARDED TO YOU?



         19   A.  YES.



         20   Q.  ALL RIGHT.  BACK TO THE SECOND PAGE OF THE DOCUMENT,



         21   DR. TEVANIAN, DOESN'T IT SAYS THERE, "THIRD, WE MIGHT HAVE



         22   THE OPPORTUNITY TO EXPAND THE DEAL TO INCLUDE UNRELATED



         23   TECHNOLOGY, INCLUDING THEIR VRML 2.0 BROWSER OR THEIR



         24   DIRECTSHOW VIDEO STREAMING ARCHITECTURE."



         25             DO YOU SEE THAT?
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          1   A.  YES, I SEE THAT.



          2   Q.  AND THEN IT SAYS, "THESE TECHNOLOGIES COULD HELP PLUG



          3   BIG HOLES IN OUR CURRENT PRODUCT LINE."



          4   A.  I SEE THAT.



          5   Q.  LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION BACK TO THE FIRST PAGE OF



          6   THE DOCUMENT, DR. TEVANIAN, THE FIRST PARAGRAPH.  YOU SEE IT



          7   BEGINS, "BELOW IS A LINK I SENT OUT TO CINDY HANSON



          8   (MICROSOFT EVANGELIST)."



          9   A.  RIGHT.



         10   Q.  AND A LINK IS A FORM OF APPLE INTERNAL E-MAIL, CORRECT?



         11   A.  USED TO BE, YES.



         12   Q.  WAS AT THE TIME, RIGHT?  AND CINDY HANSON WAS AN APPLE



         13   EMPLOYEE, CORRECT?



         14   A.  YES.



         15   Q.  AND SHE WAS AN EVANGELIST FOR APPLE WITH MICROSOFT,



         16   CORRECT?



         17   A.  YES.



         18   Q.  KIND OF LIAISON, IF YOU WILL?



         19   A.  YES.



         20   Q.  AND IT SAYS THAT THIS IS "SUMMARIZING IMG'S ANALYSIS OF



         21   THE PROPOSED APPLE" -- I AM SORRY -- "MICROSOFT/APPLE DEAL



         22   AROUND QUICKTIME," CORRECT?



         23   A.  YES.



         24   Q.  AND WHAT IS IMG, SIR?



         25   A.  THAT STANDS FOR -- THAT'S THE NAME OF A GROUP.  IT
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          1   STANDS FOR INTERACTIVE MEDIA GROUP.  IT'S ONE OF MY



          2   ENGINEERING GROUPS.



          3   Q.  AND THE NEXT SENTENCE SAYS, "WE HAD A CONFERENCE CALL



          4   WITH ERIC ENGSTROM OF MICROSOFT LAST FRIDAY IN WHICH WE



          5   DISCUSSED THE SCOPE OF A POTENTIAL DEAL," CORRECT?



          6   A.  YES.



          7   Q.  AND THEN IT SAYS, "THE RESPONSE BELOW REPRESENTS THE



          8   REACTION OF ME, MITCH AND TIM SCHAAFF TO THE IDEAS PROPOSED



          9   BY MICROSOFT," CORRECT?



         10   A.  YES.



         11   Q.  OKAY.  AND THEN IF YOU LOOK DOWN TOWARDS THE BOTTOM OF



         12   THE PAGE, YOU SEE WHERE THERE IS AN UNDERLINED OR DOTTED



         13   LINE, AND ABOVE IT, IT SAYS "ADVANTAGES FOR APPLE"?



         14   A.  YES.



         15   Q.  AND ONE OF THE ADVANTAGES IDENTIFIED WAS, QUOTE, "HUGE



         16   OPPORTUNITY TO PROLIFERATE QUICKTIME," CORRECT?



         17   A.  YES.



         18   Q.  AND SO YOU UNDERSTOOD THAT IN APRIL OF 1997, APPLE



         19   EMPLOYEES WERE TELLING OTHER APPLE EMPLOYEES, INCLUDING YOU,



         20   THAT THERE WERE ADVANTAGES TO A POSSIBLE COLLABORATION WITH



         21   MICROSOFT, CORRECT?



         22   A.  YES, BUT IF YOU READ THIS WHOLE MESSAGE, WHAT YOU WILL



         23   CLEARLY SEE IS A BUNCH OF ENGINEERS WERE TRYING TO FIGURE



         24   OUT HOW TO MAKE QUICKTIME SUCCESSFUL BY SOMEHOW DOING



         25   SOMETHING WITH MICROSOFT.  AND WE NEVER EVER CAME TO ANY OF
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          1   THESE PROPOSALS, BECAUSE THEY NEVER MADE ANY SENSE.  WE JUST



          2   COULDN'T FIGURE OUT A WAY THAT WOULD MAKE SENSE.



          3             AND, IN FACT, I THINK WE EVEN TALK ABOUT RISKS ON



          4   THE NEXT PAGE AND -- AND THE SUMMARY IS THAT -- THIS IS



          5   AFTER THEY CAME UP WITH THIS INTERNAL PROPOSAL.  AT THE VERY



          6   BOTTOM OF THE SECOND PAGE, IT SAYS, "THE IMG PRODUCT



          7   MARKETING/ENGINEERING TEAMS ARE UNCERTAIN THAT THIS DEAL



          8   PRODUCES A WIN FOR APPLE."  THEY GO ON TO SAY, "THE BENEFITS



          9   TO MICROSOFT ARE VERY CLEAR."



         10             I MEAN, THIS IS JUST BAD WORK BEING DONE



         11   INTERNALLY BY OUR PRODUCT MARKETING TEAM.  IN FACT, THIS



         12   PERSON, ROSS ELY, WHO AUTHORED THE MESSAGE, WAS FIRED.



         13   Q.  MR. SCHAAFF IS AN ENGINEER, RIGHT?



         14   A.  HE IS AN ENGINEERING MANAGER.



         15   Q.  RIGHT.  AND THIS REPRESENTS, IN PART, HIS INPUT,



         16   CORRECT?



         17   A.  IN PART, YES.



         18   Q.  AND HE AND HIS COLLEAGUES, WHO PREPARED THIS DOCUMENT,



         19   REFERRED TO THE PROPOSAL AS AN ALLIANCE WITH MICROSOFT,



         20   CORRECT?



         21   A.  ARE YOU REFERRING TO SOMETHING IN THIS MESSAGE?



         22   Q.  YES, I AM.  THE LAST LINE OF THE FIRST PAGE OF



         23   GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 1045.



         24   A.  YES.  HE REFERS TO IT THERE AS AN ALLIANCE.



         25   Q.  SO I SUBMIT TO YOU, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT WHEN YOU SAID IN
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          1   PARAGRAPH 79 OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY THAT THE -- "APPLE'S



          2   ENGINEERS COULD SEE NO REASON FOR APPLE TO ABANDON ITS



          3   HIGHLY POPULAR QUICKTIME PLAYER," ET CETERA, THAT THAT



          4   STATEMENT IS NOT ONLY INCORRECT, IT IS REFUTED BY THE VERY



          5   DOCUMENT YOU CITE IN PARAGRAPH 79?



          6   A.  YOUR HONOR, THAT'S JUST NOT EVEN CLOSE TO TRUE.  AS I



          7   SAID, THE SUMMARY SAYS THE IMG PRODUCT MARKETING/ENGINEERING



          8   TEAMS ARE UNCERTAIN THAT THIS DEAL PRODUCES A WIN FOR APPLE.



          9   THEY WERE ASKED TO PRODUCE SOMETHING AND THEY CONCLUDED IT



         10   DIDN'T MAKE SENSE, BUT THEY PRODUCED SOMETHING.



         11   Q.  YOU KNEW THAT MR. SCHAAFF, AN ENGINEER AT APPLE, AND HIS



         12   COLLEAGUES HAD SAID IN THIS DOCUMENT THAT THE MICROSOFT



         13   PROPOSAL WOULD MAKE QUICKTIME A CONTROL POINT IN THE



         14   DEVELOPMENT OF MULTIMEDIA, CORRECT?



         15   A.  I AM SORRY.  YOU'RE REFERRING TO THIS DOCUMENT AGAIN?



         16   Q.  YES, I AM.  DO YOU SEE ON PAGE MAC 10765, THE FIRST



         17   PAGE, THE FIRST PARAGRAPH UNDER THE HEADING, "ADVANTAGES FOR



         18   APPLE," "THIS GIVES QUICKTIME AND APPLE A REAL `CONTROL



         19   POINT' IN INDUSTRY'S DEVELOPMENT OF MULTIMEDIA" --



         20   A.  I AM SORRY.  I CAN'T FIND THAT PAGE.



         21   Q.  THE FIRST PAGE, DR. TEVANIAN?



         22   A.  OH, I'M SORRY.  WHERE WERE YOU READING?



         23   Q.  DO YOU SEE THE LAST -- WHATEVER IT IS -- QUARTER OR



         24   FIFTH OF THE PAGE, THE HEADING, "ADVANTAGES FOR APPLE," THE



         25   SECOND OR THIRD SENTENCE OF THAT SECTION.
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          1   A.  OKAY.



          2   Q.  THAT WAS MAIL THAT YOU RECEIVED, CORRECT, DR. TEVANIAN?



          3   A.  YES.



          4   Q.  AND MR. SCHAAFF AND HIS COLLEAGUES HAD CONCLUDED IN MAIL



          5   THAT YOU RECEIVED THAT THE ARRANGEMENT GAVE APPLE A MUCH



          6   BIGGER OPPORTUNITY TO CAPITALIZE FINANCIALLY ON THE



          7   DOMINANCE OF QUICKTIME.  DIDN'T HE SAY THAT?



          8   A.  YES, HE SAYS THAT.



          9   Q.  HE ALSO SAYS, DOESN'T HE, THAT AN ALLIANCE WITH



         10   MICROSOFT WOULD OPEN THE DOOR TO OTHER OPPORTUNITIES, SUCH



         11   AS PORTING TO OTHER PLATFORMS, SELLING QUICKTIME CD'S,



         12   SELLING QUICKTIME COMPONENTS AND CODECS, AND OFFERING



         13   PREMIUM DEVELOPER SUPPORT FOR QUICKTIME?  ISN'T THAT TRUE?



         14   A.  YES.  AGAIN, WHEN I LOOK AT THIS DOCUMENT, IT'S



         15   IMPORTANT -- AND WHEN YOU ARE CITING THESE SPECIFIC



         16   SENTENCES, WE HAVE TO KEEP THIS IN CONTEXT.  THEY WERE



         17   TALKING ABOUT PROS AND CONS OF VARIOUS IDEAS FOR HOW TO



         18   COOPERATE AND COLLABORATE.  AND THEIR OWN SUMMARY AT THE END



         19   WAS THAT THIS DIDN'T MAKE SENSE.



         20   Q.  NOW, PRIOR TO THIS TIME, APRIL OF 1997, APPLE HAD NOT



         21   GENERATED ANY REVENUES FROM THE SALE OR LICENSING OF



         22   QUICKTIME, CORRECT?



         23   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.  NO DIRECT REVENUES.



         24   Q.  AND THE DISCUSSIONS IN APRIL BETWEEN THE MICROSOFT



         25   EMPLOYEES AND APPLE DIDN'T INVOLVE ANY THREATS, CORRECT,
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          1   DR. TEVANIAN?



          2   A.  NO.  AT THAT TIME, I WOULDN'T HAVE CHARACTERIZED IT AS



          3   THREATS.



          4   Q.  AND THIS MEMORANDUM DOESN'T REPORT ANY THREAT, CORRECT?



          5   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.



          6   Q.  WOULDN'T YOU AGREE WITH ME, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT WHAT THIS



          7   MEMORANDUM DISCUSSES IS A PROPOSED ALLIANCE ON SHARING OF



          8   TECHNOLOGY?



          9   A.  THIS DOCUMENT DISCUSSES SOME INTERNAL CONVERSATIONS



         10   AMONGST OUR PRODUCT MARKETING PEOPLE AND OUR ENGINEERING



         11   PEOPLE, IDEAS FOR HOW TO WORK WITH MICROSOFT, AND THEY



         12   WORKED AT IT HARD AND THEY COULDN'T EVEN THINK OF A WAY TO



         13   DO IT.  THEY ADMITTED THAT TO THEMSELVES.



         14   Q.  AND ONE OF THE THINGS THEY DID IN THIS DOCUMENT WAS



         15   IDENTIFY A SERIES OF REQUIREMENTS THAT THEY THOUGHT WOULD BE



         16   NECESSARY TO MAKE AN ARRANGEMENT WITH MICROSOFT WORKABLE,



         17   RIGHT?  THE SECOND PAGE, DR. TEVANIAN.



         18   A.  OKAY.



         19   Q.  DO YOU SEE THE LAST THIRD OR SO OF THE PAGE?  IT SAYS



         20   "REQUIREMENTS."



         21   A.  YES.



         22   Q.  AND UNDERNEATH, DOESN'T IT SAY, "IN ORDER TO MAKE SUCH



         23   AN ARRANGEMENT WORK, MICROSOFT WOULD HAVE TO" -- AND THEN



         24   THERE ARE A SERIES OF THINGS THAT THEY LISTED, DR. TEVANIAN?



         25   A.  YES.
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          1   Q.  PLEASE TURN TO, IN THE SAME EXHIBIT, THE PAGE WITH THE



          2   PRODUCTION NUMBERS MAC 10769.  IT'S TWO PAGES FROM THE END.



          3   DO YOU HAVE THAT IN FRONT OF YOU, SIR?



          4   A.  769, YES.



          5   Q.  THE FIRST PART OF THE PAGE IS AN E-MAIL FROM YOU, SIR;



          6   IS THAT RIGHT?



          7   A.  YES.



          8   Q.  TO ONE OF YOUR COLLEAGUES AT APPLE?



          9   A.  YES.



         10   Q.  SENT THE DAY AFTER OR THE MORNING AFTER WHEN YOU



         11   RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL MAIL?



         12   A.  YES.  WAIT A MINUTE.  YES.  NOW, WAIT A MINUTE.  IT WAS



         13   SENT THE SAME DAY.



         14   Q.  THE MORNING AFTER, DR. TEVANIAN.  IF YOU REFER TO THE



         15   FIRST PAGE, THE MAIL YOU RECEIVED WAS AT 8:56 P.M. ON APRIL



         16   THE 23RD, 1997.  THE FIRST PAGE, DR. TEVANIAN.



         17   A.  THE VERY FIRST PAGE?



         18   Q.  YES, SIR.



         19   A.  I WAS LOOKING AT THE FORWARDED MESSAGE.  RIGHT.  THOSE



         20   ARE ONE DAY APART.



         21   Q.  OKAY.  NOW, IF YOU REFER BACK TO THE PAGE I WAS



         22   MENTIONING EARLIER, MAC 10769, DO YOU SEE WHERE YOU SAY



         23   "IT'S UP TO US AS TO WHETHER OR NOT WE WANT TO INCLUDE IT IN



         24   THE DEAL"?



         25   A.  I'M SORRY.  I DON'T SEE WHERE YOU'RE READING.
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          1   Q.  THE LAST PART OF THE FIRST MESSAGE THERE.



          2   A.  OKAY.  I SEE IT.



          3   Q.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



          4   A.  YES.



          5   Q.  "US" IS APPLE, RIGHT?



          6   A.  YES.



          7   Q.  NO PRESSURE HERE, RIGHT?



          8   A.  NO.  LET'S PUT SOME CONTEXT ON THIS.  AGAIN, WHAT WE



          9   WERE TALKING ABOUT HERE WAS WE HAVE TO GO BACK TO THAT



         10   TECHNOLOGY DEAL WE STRUCK IN AUGUST WITH THE PATENT



         11   CROSS-LICENSE AGREEMENT AND THE INVESTMENT.  AND WHAT WAS



         12   GOING ON HERE -- LET'S RECALL, THIS WAS AT THE POINT IN TIME



         13   WHERE MICROSOFT WAS LOOKING AT NON-CASH WAYS TO COMPENSATE



         14   APPLE FOR THE $1.2 BILLION LIABILITY.



         15             AND WHAT THEY HAD PROPOSED, IF I RECALL CORRECTLY,



         16   AT THAT TIME WAS TO SOMEHOW CONSIDER THINGS THEY COULD DO



         17   WITH DIRECTX AS PART OF THAT DEAL.  THAT'S WHAT CAUSED



         18   THE -- WE SEE ON PAGE 1 -- THE OVERALL PROPOSAL TO BE



         19   GENERATED BY OUR MARKETING PEOPLE AND OUR ENGINEERS.



         20             THEY DIDN'T COME UP WITH ANYTHING THAT MADE SENSE,



         21   BUT IT WAS, OF COURSE, UP TO US IF WE WANTED TO ADD



         22   SOMETHING TO THE LIST IN THIS REGARD.



         23   Q.  NOW, YOU DON'T CONSIDER IT OUT OF THE ORDINARY FOR



         24   PEOPLE IN THE SOFTWARE INDUSTRY TO DISCUSS SHARING OF



         25   TECHNOLOGIES, CORRECT?



�

                                                                              47



          1   A.  THAT HAPPENS ON OCCASION.



          2   Q.  IN FACT, ENGINEERS DO IT ALL THE TIME, RIGHT?



          3   A.  YES.



          4   Q.  ISN'T THAT YOUR DEPOSITION TESTIMONY?



          5   A.  I BELIEVE SO.



          6   Q.  PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 80 OF YOUR



          7   DIRECT TESTIMONY.  PAGE 25.



          8   A.  OKAY.



          9   Q.  YOU TESTIFY THERE ABOUT A MEETING IN AUGUST OF 1997,



         10   CORRECT?



         11   A.  YES.



         12   Q.  NOW, WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT AROUND



         13   THAT TIME THERE WERE A SERIES OF COMMUNICATIONS TAKING PLACE



         14   WITHIN APPLE ABOUT PROPOSALS THAT APPLE MIGHT MAKE TO



         15   MICROSOFT ABOUT QUICKTIME?



         16   A.  THOSE WERE ALWAYS ONGOING, SO, YES.



         17   Q.  SO AT THE TIME THAT THIS MEETING OCCURRED, APPLE WAS



         18   ATTEMPTING TO IDENTIFY TERMS OF A PROPOSAL TO MAKE TO



         19   MICROSOFT, CORRECT?



         20   A.  I DON'T WANT TO -- I WANT TO ANSWER THIS PROPERLY.  WE



         21   HAVE BEEN, ON A CONTINUOUS BASIS, TRYING TO FIND OR THINK OF



         22   IDEAS FOR WAYS TO WORK WITH MICROSOFT IN THIS AREA.  AND IF



         23   AT THAT POINT IN TIME WE WERE THINKING ABOUT A SPECIFIC



         24   OVERALL PROPOSAL OR DEAL, I DON'T RECALL AT WHAT SPECIFIC



         25   POINTS IN TIME WE CAME TO THOSE PLACES.
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          1             MR. EDELMAN:  YOUR HONOR, I WOULD OFFER AT THIS



          2   TIME A DOCUMENT THAT WE'VE PREMARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION AS



          3   DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1318.  FOR THE RECORD, IT'S A TWO-PAGE



          4   DOCUMENT.  IT'S AN APPLE INTERNAL E-MAIL BEARING PRODUCTION



          5   NUMBERS A 1698 TO 1699.



          6             MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



          7             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1318 IS ADMITTED.



          8                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S



          9                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1318 WAS



         10                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



         11   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         12   Q.  PLEASE LET ME KNOW WHEN YOU'RE READY TO PROCEED,



         13   DR. TEVANIAN.



         14   A.  OKAY.



         15   Q.  WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT THIS IS AN E-MAIL OF



         16   AUGUST 20TH, 1997 FROM TIM SCHAAFF TO PETER HODDIE?



         17   A.  YES, I WOULD.



         18   Q.  AND THESE ARE TWO OF THE PEOPLE WHO YOU SAY WERE



         19   ACTIVELY INVOLVED IN THE COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE



         20   MICROSOFT EMPLOYEES AND APPLE ABOUT QUICKTIME?



         21   A.  YES.



         22   Q.  AND THIS ONE IS HEADED OR THE SUBJECT OF THIS ONE IS



         23   TERMED "WORKING WITH MICROSOFT," CORRECT?



         24   A.  YES.



         25   Q.  AND IF YOU LOOK AT THE FIRST LINE AFTER THE REFERENCE TO
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          1   PETER, IT SAYS, "HERE'S A SUMMARY OF WHAT I THINK WE'VE



          2   TALKED ABOUT TRYING TO DO WITH MICROSOFT."  DOESN'T IT SAY



          3   THAT?



          4   A.  YES.



          5   Q.  AND THEN IT ASKS, "HAVE I FORGOTTEN OR MISCONSTRUED



          6   ANYTHING," RIGHT?



          7   A.  YES.



          8   Q.  AND THEN THERE IS A BULLET POINT THAT DESCRIBES A



          9   SITUATION, CORRECT?



         10   A.  YES.



         11   Q.  AND THEN AFTER THAT, THERE'S A BULLET POINT HEADED



         12   "PROPOSAL," CORRECT?



         13   A.  YES.



         14   Q.  AND RIGHT UNDERNEATH THAT THERE IS A DASH, AND IT SAYS,



         15   "MS ADOPTS QT FILE FORMAT," RIGHT?



         16   A.  YES.



         17   Q.  "MS" IS MICROSOFT, RIGHT?



         18   A.  YES.



         19   Q.  "QT" IS QUICKTIME, RIGHT?



         20   A.  YES.



         21   Q.  SO THE PROPOSAL THAT WAS BEING DISCUSSED AT APPLE, AT



         22   LEAST IN PART, WAS MICROSOFT ADOPTS APPLE'S FILE FORMAT,



         23   CORRECT?



         24   A.  THAT WAS AN INTERNAL DISCUSSION THAT TIM AND PETER WERE



         25   HAVING.
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          1   Q.  AND THEN IF YOU LOOK AT THE THIRD DASH UNDER THE SAME



          2   HEADING, IT SAYS, "MICROSOFT ENDORSES QT AS AUTHORING



          3   PLATFORM FOR WINDOWS"?



          4   A.  YES.



          5   Q.  THAT WAS ALSO PART OF THE INTERNAL CONSIDERATION FOR A



          6   PROPOSAL, CORRECT?



          7   A.  AGAIN, THIS IS A DISCUSSION BETWEEN TIM AND PETER.



          8   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, DID YOU CONSIDER THIS DOCUMENT WHEN YOU



          9   WERE PREPARING YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY?



         10   A.  NOT THAT I RECALL.



         11   Q.  YOU JUST DIDN'T THINK IT WAS IMPORTANT?



         12   A.  NO.  IN FACT, THIS DOCUMENT ISN'T IMPORTANT AT ALL.  LET



         13   ME EXPLAIN WHY.  THE PURPOSE OF THIS DOCUMENT WAS MR. JOBS



         14   AND I AND SOME MARKETING PEOPLE HAD TASKED MR. SCHAAFF AND



         15   MR. HODDIE TO COME UP WITH SOME IDEAS ON WAYS TO GET MORE



         16   OUT OF QUICKTIME FROM A BUSINESS PERSPECTIVE.



         17             AND ONE OF THE THINGS THAT THEY THOUGHT WOULD BE



         18   IMPORTANT WAS SOMEHOW WORKING WITH MICROSOFT.  THAT'S,



         19   OBVIOUSLY, AN IMPORTANT THING TO CONSIDER.  SO WHAT THEY



         20   WERE DOING WAS THEY WERE HAVING AN INTERNAL COMMUNICATION TO



         21   GET SOME IDEAS AMONGST THEMSELVES TO COME TO US, MR. JOBS



         22   AND MYSELF, WITH A PROPOSAL.  WE FLATLY REJECTED THEIR



         23   PROPOSAL, BECAUSE THEY DIDN'T HAVE ANY GOOD IDEAS.  WHAT



         24   THEY WERE TALKING ABOUT JUST DIDN'T MAKE SENSE.  BUT, OF



         25   COURSE, THEY WEREN'T BUSINESS PEOPLE, SO THAT WAS OKAY.
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          1   THEY WERE JUST ENGINEERS.



          2   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, WHAT IS ASF?



          3   A.  THAT'S THE MICROSOFT FILE FORMAT FOR LIVE STREAMING



          4   MEDIA, WHICH I BELIEVE REFERS TO ADVANCED STREAMING FORMAT,



          5   OR ACTIVE STREAMING FORMAT, OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT.



          6   Q.  SO IF MICROSOFT ADOPTS THE QT FILE FORMAT, IT DOESN'T



          7   USE ASF, RIGHT?



          8   A.  WELL, THEY COULD USE BOTH.



          9   Q.  BUT THAT WASN'T THE PROPOSAL, RIGHT?



         10   A.  I'M SORRY.  AGAIN, THERE WAS NO PROPOSAL.  THIS WAS TWO



         11   PEOPLE INSIDE THE COMPANY HAVING A DISCUSSION ABOUT TRYING



         12   TO PUT TOGETHER A PROPOSAL, WHICH WAS REJECTED.  AND IN



         13   TERMS OF EXACTLY WHAT THEY MEANT IN THEIR INTERNAL



         14   DISCUSSION THERE, YOU KNOW, I MEAN THEY SAY THEY WANT, AS



         15   PART OF THE PROPOSAL, ADOPTION OF THE QUICKTIME FILE FORMAT.



         16   THE TOTALITY OF WHAT THAT MEANS, I DON'T KNOW.  TO ME, IT



         17   SOUNDS LIKE ADDING SUPPORT TO THE TECHNOLOGY FOR THE



         18   QUICKTIME FILE FORMAT.



         19   Q.  PLEASE TURN THE PAGE TO THE SECOND PAGE OF THE EXHIBIT.



         20   DO YOU SEE ABOUT SIX LINES DOWN THERE IS A SECOND BULLET



         21   POINT, "THINGS WE AREN'T ASKING MS TO DO."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         22   A.  YES, I SEE THAT.



         23   Q.  AND THEN THE THIRD DASH SAYS, "NOT EXPLICITLY ASKING



         24   THEM TO KILL ASF, BUT IT MAY BE IMPLIED."



         25   A.  RIGHT.
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          1   Q.  SO THE PROPOSAL THEN WAS MICROSOFT ADOPT THE QUICKTIME



          2   FILE FORMAT --



          3             THE COURT:  MR. EDELMAN, YOU KEEP



          4   MISCHARACTERIZING WHAT HE'S TOLD YOU.  HE SAID THIS WAS NOT



          5   A PROPOSAL.  THIS WAS PRE-DECISIONAL COMMUNICATION BETWEEN



          6   TWO APPLE ENGINEERS WHICH WAS EXPLICITLY REJECTED BY



          7   MR. TEVANIAN AND OTHERS AS A PROPOSAL.  SO IT'S MISLEADING



          8   LANGUAGE AND IT IS NOT ACCEPTABLE TO ME.



          9             MR. EDELMAN:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



         10   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         11   Q.  BUT WOULD YOU AT LEAST AGREE WITH ME, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT



         12   THERE WAS CONSIDERATION TO PROPOSE TO MICROSOFT --



         13   CONSIDERATION BY THESE ENGINEERS -- TO PROPOSE TO MICROSOFT



         14   THAT MICROSOFT ADOPT THE QUICKTIME FILE FORMAT INSTEAD OF



         15   ASF?



         16   A.  NO.  MR. EDELMAN, I THINK THIS ACTUALLY SHOWS THE



         17   OPPOSITE.  THIS SHOWS THAT THEY WERE SAYING THEY WERE NOT



         18   GOING TO EXPLICITLY ASK THEM TO KILL ASF, BUT THEY WERE



         19   WORRIED THAT THEY MIGHT THINK THAT WAS BEING IMPLIED.



         20   Q.  NOW, STAYING WITH THE SECOND PAGE OF THE DOCUMENT, DO



         21   YOU SEE ON THE FIRST BULLET POINT OF THIS INTERNAL



         22   CONSIDERATION IT SAYS, "WHY MS MAY NOT WANT TO DEAL."



         23   A.  YES.



         24   Q.  DO YOU SEE IT SAYS, "FEELING THAT IF THEY WAIT, WE WILL



         25   SIMPLY DIE"?
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          1   A.  YES.



          2   Q.  "LACK OF FUNDING, LOSS OF MOMENTUM/WILL," RIGHT?



          3   A.  YES.



          4   Q.  IS IT FAIR TO SAY, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT IN AUGUST OF 1997



          5   THERE WAS STILL CONCERN IN THE INDUSTRY ABOUT APPLE'S



          6   LONG-TERM VIABILITY?



          7   A.  THERE MAY HAVE BEEN SOME, BUT, AGAIN, I THINK YOU'RE



          8   EVEN MISCHARACTERIZING WHAT I AM GUESSING THEY ARE TRYING TO



          9   SAY HERE.  WHAT THEY ARE SAYING HERE IS MICROSOFT HAS LONG



         10   HAD A STRATEGY IN THE INDUSTRY OF TRYING TO DO PRODUCTS AND



         11   FAILING, AND WHEN THEY FAIL, THEY TRY AGAIN, AND THEY FAIL



         12   AND THEY TRY AGAIN.  AND USUALLY WHEN IT GETS UP TO ABOUT



         13   VERSION 3 OR 4, IT'S PRETTY GOOD.



         14             AND THE NET RESULT IS BECAUSE THEY HAVE SUCH POWER



         15   IN THE MARKET, THEY ARE SIMPLY ABLE TO WAIT OUT ALL THE



         16   COMPETITORS.  THE COMPETITORS RUN OUT OF MONEY, GO OUT OF



         17   BUSINESS OR WHATEVER, AND THEY JUST END UP WINNING.



         18             WHAT MY ENGINEERS ARE SAYING HERE IS MS --



         19   MICROSOFT MAY JUST FEEL, HEY, THEY CAN WAIT IT OUT.  THEY'VE



         20   WAITED IT OUT THIS LONG.  THEY'VE HAD INFERIOR PRODUCTS FOR



         21   YEARS, NOTHING EVEN CLOSE TO QUICKTIME, BUT THEY DON'T CARE.



         22   THEY'LL JUST POUR THEIR MONEY THAT THEY GET FROM THEIR OS



         23   MONOPOLY INTO IT AND EVENTUALLY TRY TO CATCH UP.  AND MY



         24   ENGINEERS ARE WORRIED ABOUT THAT.  IT'S VERY SIMPLE.



         25   Q.  NOW, DR. TEVANIAN, WOULD YOU AGREE THAT THIS DOCUMENT,
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          1   DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1318, DOES NOT IDENTIFY ANY THREAT OR



          2   PRESSURE BY MICROSOFT?



          3   A.  NO.  WHY WOULD IT?  IT WAS AN INTERNAL DISCUSSION



          4   ABOUT -- YOU KNOW, WE ASKED THE ENGINEERS TO COME UP WITH



          5   SOME PROPOSALS.  THEY WOULDN'T HAVE BOTHERED TO MENTION IT



          6   THERE.



          7   Q.  BUT IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT THIS DOCUMENT HAS NOTHING



          8   TO DO WITH THE NEGOTIATIONS BETWEEN APPLE AND MICROSOFT?



          9   A.  WHICH NEGOTIATIONS?



         10   Q.  THE ONES THAT YOU SAID EARLIER WHEN I ASKED YOU,



         11   WEREN'T -- AT THE TIME OF THE AUGUST MEETING, WEREN'T THERE



         12   COMMUNICATIONS BACK AND FORTH ABOUT A CONSIDERATION OF A



         13   PROPOSAL TO MICROSOFT?



         14   A.  ARE YOU TALKING BETWEEN APPLE AND MICROSOFT NOW?  I



         15   DESCRIBED THE VARIOUS MEETINGS THAT OCCURRED.  I'M NOT --



         16   I'M SORRY.  I'M NOT SURE WHAT YOU'RE ASKING.



         17   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, AT THE TIME OF THE AUGUST 1997 MEETING



         18   BETWEEN APPLE AND MICROSOFT, WEREN'T THERE INTERNAL



         19   COMMUNICATIONS ABOUT APPLE AS TO AT LEAST CONSIDERATION OF



         20   PROPOSALS TO MAKE TO MICROSOFT IN CONNECTION WITH THE



         21   COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN APPLE AND MICROSOFT?



         22   A.  I DON'T KNOW IF I WOULD CONNECT THEM OR NOT.  THEY WERE



         23   SEPARATE BUT OCCURRING AT A SIMILAR TIMEFRAME.  IS THAT WHAT



         24   YOU'RE ASKING?



         25   Q.  WELL, I THINK YOU'VE ANSWERED MY QUESTION.
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          1   A.  OKAY.



          2             THE COURT:  WOULD THIS BE AN APPROPRIATE TIME TO



          3   TAKE A MID-MORNING RECESS?



          4             MR. EDELMAN:  CERTAINLY, YOUR HONOR.



          5             (RECESS WAS TAKEN.)



          6             (AFTER RECESS.)



          7             MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, WE WOULD



          8   OFFER DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1317.  FOR THE RECORD, THIS IS A



          9   THREE-PAGE DOCUMENT BEARING PRODUCTION NUMBERS A 1693



         10   THROUGH 1695.  IT IS AN E-MAIL DATED AUGUST 29, 1997 TO



         11   STEVE JOBS FROM TIM.



         12             MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



         13             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1317 IS ADMITTED.



         14                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S



         15                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1317 WAS



         16                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



         17   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         18   Q.  DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS DOCUMENT, DR. TEVANIAN?



         19   A.  YES, IT LOOKS FAMILIAR.



         20   Q.  WHAT DO YOU RECOGNIZE IT TO BE?



         21   A.  THIS IS ANOTHER ONE OF THOSE INTERNAL FAIL PROPOSALS,



         22   WHICH WAS SENT AS E-MAIL TO MR. JOBS, COPIED TO MYSELF AND



         23   MR. HODDIE FROM MR. SCHAAFF.



         24   Q.  AT THE TIME OF THE DATE OF THIS E-MAIL, WAS MR. JOBS THE



         25   INTERIM OR ACTING C.E.O. OF APPLE COMPUTER?
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          1   A.  I AM NOT SURE IF HE ASSUMED THE OFFICIAL TITLE AT THAT



          2   POINT IN TIME.  HE MAY HAVE.  I DON'T RECALL THE EXACT DATE



          3   WHEN HE GOT THAT TITLE, BUT HE WAS CERTAINLY ACTING IN THAT



          4   CAPACITY.



          5             THE COURT:  CAN WE TELL WHO IT'S FROM?



          6             THE WITNESS:  IT DOESN'T ACTUALLY SAY, BUT IT SAYS



          7   AT THE BOTTOM OR NEAR THE TOP "TIM."  SO I PRESUME IT'S FROM



          8   TIME SCHAAFF -- MR. SCHAAFF.



          9   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         10   Q.  AND YOU HAVE SEEN MR. SCHAAFF'S DEPOSITION TESTIMONY IN



         11   THIS CASE, CORRECT?



         12   A.  YES, I HAVE SEEN IT.



         13   Q.  AND DO YOU RECALL THAT MR. SCHAAFF TESTIFIES THAT HE,



         14   IN FACT, IS THE AUTHOR OF THIS DOCUMENT?



         15   A.  DO YOU WANT ME TO LOOK AND VERIFY THAT?



         16   Q.  IF YOU HAVE ANY DOUBT, I AM HAPPY TO SHOW IT TO YOU,



         17   DR. TEVANIAN.



         18   A.  WELL, I DON'T KNOW WHAT IS IN HIS DEPOSITION, BUT I



         19   BELIEVE THIS IS AN E-MAIL HE AUTHORED, YES.



         20   Q.  AND JUST SO WE'RE CLEAR, IS THIS ANOTHER OF THE



         21   MEMORANDA REGARDING INTERNAL CONSIDERATION OF A POSSIBLE



         22   PROPOSAL?



         23   A.  YES.



         24   Q.  AND THAT WOULD BE A POSSIBLE PROPOSAL TO MICROSOFT?



         25   A.  YES.
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          1   Q.  OKAY.  WOULD YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION ON THE FIRST PAGE



          2   OF THE EXHIBIT TO WHERE IT SAYS "CURRENT SITUATION," ABOUT A



          3   THIRD OF THE WAY DOWN?



          4   A.  YES.



          5   Q.  AND IT SAYS THERE, "CONTINUED SUPPORT OF QUICKTIME AT



          6   RISK DUE TO CUSTOMER CONCERNS OVER LONG-TERM VIABILITY OF



          7   APPLE."



          8             DO YOU SEE THAT?



          9   A.  YES.



         10   Q.  WHAT IS YOUR UNDERSTANDING AS TO WHAT THE LONG-TERM



         11   VIABILITY OF APPLE CONCERNS WERE AT THAT TIME?



         12   A.  WELL, AGAIN, AS WE HAVE ALREADY DISCUSSED, THIS IS THE



         13   AUGUST '97 TIMEFRAME.  THAT IS LAST YEAR.  WE TALKED IN THE



         14   CONTEXT OF RHAPSODY, WHERE THERE WERE PEOPLE WHO WERE



         15   CONCERNED ABOUT APPLE'S VIABILITY FROM A FINANCIAL



         16   PERSPECTIVE.



         17   Q.  AND DO YOU SEE THE THIRD SENTENCE IN THE SAME SECTION OR



         18   PARAGRAPH?  IT SAYS "LACK OF A CREDIBLE BUSINESS MODEL FOR



         19   QUICKTIME ON WINDOWS EXACERBATES CUSTOMER FEARS?"



         20   A.  YES.



         21   Q.  AND AT THAT TIME -- WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT AT THAT



         22   TIME THERE WAS A LACK OF A CREDIBLE BUSINESS MODEL AT



         23   APPLE FOR QUICKTIME?



         24   A.  IT WAS PERCEIVED THAT WAY OUTSIDE OF THE COMPANY BY



         25   DEVELOPERS.
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          1   Q.  AND ISN'T IT TRUE AT THAT TIME APPLE HAD NO BUSINESS



          2   MODEL FOR QUICKTIME THAT GENERATED ANY REVENUE?  CORRECT?



          3   A.  WELL, THAT IS NOT TRUE.  WE HAD A BUSINESS MODEL FOR



          4   QUICKTIME WHICH GENERATED INDIRECT REVENUE.  WHAT WE



          5   BELIEVED THEN AND WHAT WE STILL BELIEVE NOW IS THAT WE GET



          6   SOME NUMBER OF INCREMENTAL SALES OF MACINTOSHES, ESPECIALLY



          7   VERY-HIGH PERFORMANCE MACINTOSHES, WHICH HAVE PRETTY GOOD



          8   GROSS MARGINS, BECAUSE WE HAVE THE QUICKTIME TECHNOLOGY AND



          9   PEOPLE ASSOCIATE IT WITH OUR BRAND.



         10   Q.  I DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION ON THE SAME PAGE TO ABOUT THE



         11   MIDDLE OF THE PAGE.  YOU SEE IT SAYS, "DESIRED FIRST-ORDER



         12   EFFECTS OF AGREEMENT."



         13   A.  YES, I SEE THAT.



         14   Q.  AND THE SECOND DASH -- DO YOU SEE THE SECOND SENTENCE?



         15   IT SAYS, "DIFFUSE ASPECTS OF THE COMPETITIVE TENSION BETWEEN



         16   THE COMPANIES THAT ARE HINDERING THE INDUSTRY FROM MOVING



         17   FORWARD."



         18   A.  I AM NOT SURE YOU'RE READING -- IS IT THE PARAGRAPH --



         19   OH, I SEE IT.  OKAY.



         20   Q.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         21   A.  YES.



         22   Q.  IN AUGUST OF 1997, WERE EMPLOYEES AT APPLE TELLING YOU



         23   THAT THE LACK OF STANDARDIZATION IN THE MULTIMEDIA AREA WAS



         24   INHIBITING THE INDUSTRY FROM MOVING FORWARD?



         25   A.  I DON'T RECALL IF THEY SAID ANYTHING LIKE THAT.
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          1   Q.  WHAT DID YOU UNDERSTAND THAT SENTENCE TO MEAN?



          2   A.  LET ME LOOK AT IT JUST FOR A SECOND.  I THINK WHAT THIS



          3   MEANS, ESPECIALLY GIVEN THE FIRST SENTENCE, IS THAT



          4   CERTAINLY APPLE AND OTHER TECHNOLOGY PROVIDERS ON WINDOWS



          5   VIEWED MICROSOFT AS HAVING AN UNFAIR ADVANTAGE.  AND SO WHAT



          6   TIM'S GOAL WAS WAS TO ESTABLISH A LEVEL PLAYING FIELD, AS HE



          7   SAYS HERE, FOR APPLE AND OTHER MEDIA TECHNOLOGY PROVIDERS.



          8   AND HE THOUGHT THAT IF WE COULD DO SOMETHING THAT WOULD



          9   ESTABLISH THAT LEVEL PLAYING FILED, THEN IT WOULD DIFFUSE



         10   SOME OF THE ASPECTS OF THE COMPETITIVE TENSION.  I THINK



         11   THAT IS WHAT HE IS SAYING THERE.



         12   Q.  PLEASE TURN TO THE SECOND PAGE, DR. TEVANIAN.  DO YOU



         13   SEE ABOUT A THIRD OF THE WAY DOWN THERE IS A DASH LINE.  IT



         14   SAYS "PROPOSAL DETAILS"?



         15   A.  YES.



         16   Q.  DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS TO BE INTERNAL CONSIDERATION OF A



         17   POSSIBLE PROPOSAL TO MICROSOFT?



         18   A.  YES.  THIS WOULD HAVE BEEN SOME KIND OF REFINEMENT OF



         19   THE PREVIOUS E-MAILS THAT WE HAVE SEEN.



         20   Q.  AND SO ONE OF THE CONSIDERED OR SUGGESTED TERMS OF A



         21   POSSIBLE PROPOSAL WOULD BE MICROSOFT ADOPTS QUICKTIME FILE



         22   FORMAT AS THE UNIVERSAL CONTAINER FOR MEDIA CREATION,



         23   INTERCHANGE AND DELIVERY?



         24   A.  YES.



         25   Q.  AND ANOTHER, AGAIN, SUGGESTION WOULD BE THAT MICROSOFT
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          1   ADOPTS QUICKTIME AS THE MEDIA AUTHORING SOLUTION FOR



          2   WINDOWS, RIGHT?



          3   A.  YES.



          4   Q.  WOULDN'T YOU AGREE THAT ALL OF THESE SUGGESTIONS ARE AN



          5   EXPLORATION OF WAYS TO RATIONALIZE THE CREATION AND DELIVERY



          6   OF MULTIMEDIA CONTENT AROUND A SINGLE SET OF STANDARDS?



          7   A.  I THINK SOME OF THEM COULD BE CHARACTERIZED THAT WAY,



          8   BUT I MEAN THAT IS ONE OF OUR GOALS.  ONE OF OUR GOALS,



          9   AGAIN, WAS TO ESTABLISH A LEVEL PLAYING FIELD WHERE EVERYONE



         10   CAN COMPETE.  WE VIEWED IT IMPORTANT TO HAVE OPEN STANDARDS



         11   WHERE CUSTOMERS COULD BUY TECHNOLOGY AND VENDORS COULD HAVE



         12   DIFFERENT IMPLEMENTATIONS OF THE TECHNOLOGY.  SO THAT'S ALL



         13   CONSISTENT.



         14   Q.  WHO IS BEN NOVAK?



         15   A.  BEN NOVAK IS -- HE MIGHT BE -- I AM NOT SURE IF HE IS



         16   SOMEONE AT MICROSOFT OR APPLE.  I DON'T THINK I HAVE EVER



         17   MET HIM, BUT THE NAME SOUNDS FAMILIAR.



         18             MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, WE WOULD



         19   OFFER DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1315.



         20             MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



         21             MR. EDELMAN:  THIS IS A ONE-PAGE DOCUMENT, YOUR



         22   HONOR, BEARING PRODUCTION NUMBER A 1592.  IT'S AN E-MAIL



         23   FROM DR. TEVANIAN TO BEN NOVAK, DATED AUGUST 28, 1997.



         24             THE WITNESS:  I THOUGHT THE NAME WAS FAMILIAR.



         25   BY MR. EDELMAN:



�

                                                                              61



          1   Q.  DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS DOCUMENT, DR. TEVANIAN?



          2   A.  YES, I DO.



          3   Q.  AND WHAT DO YOU RECOGNIZE IT TO BE?



          4   A.  THIS IS AN E-MAIL MESSAGE FROM ME TO MR. NOVAK.



          5   Q.  PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE FOURTH PARAGRAPH.



          6             THE COURT:  I AM SORRY.  WHO DID YOU SAY MR. NOVAK



          7   WAS?



          8             THE WITNESS:  HE IS SOMEONE THAT WORKS FOR



          9   MICROSOFT.  I DON'T KNOW WHAT HIS POSITION IS.



         10   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         11   Q.  PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE FOURTH PARAGRAPH,



         12   BEGINNING WITH THE WORD "RATHER."



         13   A.  ALL RIGHT.



         14   Q.  IT SAYS HERE "RATHER THAN STANDARDIZE ON ASF, WE WOULD



         15   BE INTERESTED IN LOOKING AT EXTENDING THE QUICKTIME FILE



         16   FORMAT TO BE THE UNIVERSAL CONTAINER THAT WE AGREED TO



         17   COLLABORATE ON.  WE ARE VERY INTERESTED IN EXPLORING THIS



         18   OPPORTUNITY WITH YOU."



         19             DO YOU SEE THAT?



         20   A.  YES, I DO.



         21   Q.  AND DO YOU IN THAT SENTENCE -- THE SECOND SENTENCE THAT



         22   I READ -- DOES THAT REFER TO MR. NOVAK?



         23   A.  "WE ARE VERY INTERESTED IN EXPLORING THIS OPPORTUNITY



         24   WITH YOU"?



         25   Q.  YES, SIR.
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          1   A.  IT MEANS MICROSOFT.



          2   Q.  MICROSOFT?



          3   A.  AND MR. NOVAK.



          4   Q.  AND SO THIS WAS A COMMUNICATION THAT YOU HAD WITH



          5   MICROSOFT?



          6   A.  YES.  LET ME PUT THIS IN CONTEXT.  IN FACT, THE VERY



          7   FIRST LINE OF MY MESSAGE, AFTER IT SAYS "BEN," IS "THANKS



          8   FOR YOUR NOTE ASKING ABOUT APPLE'S INTEREST IN ADOPTING ITS



          9   STANDARDIZING ON ASF".



         10             SO THIS WAS A RESPONSE TO MR. NOVAK ASKING US TO



         11   ADOPT A NEW FILE FORMAT CALLED ASF THAT THEY WERE PROPOSING.



         12             I TALKED TO MY ENGINEERS ABOUT THIS.  I ASKED



         13   THEM, "ARE WE INTERESTED IN DOING THIS"?  AND THEIR RESPONSE



         14   WAS, "WE ALREADY HAVE OUR OWN FILE FORMAT, WHICH IS FAR



         15   SUPERIOR TO WHAT IS BEING PROPOSED FOR ASF.  SO IF THEY WANT



         16   TO WORK TOGETHER WITH US, THEN WE SHOULD LOOK AT BASING ANY



         17   TYPE OF COLLABORATION ON THE QUICKTIME FILE FORMAT," AT



         18   WHICH POINT WE GET TO THE FOURTH PARAGRAPH THAT YOU JUST



         19   READ TO ME, WHERE I'M CONCLUDING BY SAYING, "WE'RE



         20   INTERESTING IN EXPLORING THIS OPPORTUNITY WITH YOU."  WE



         21   WANTED TO SEE IF SOMETHING COULD BE DONE, BUT WE THOUGHT IT



         22   WOULD BE BEST TO BE BASED ON QUICKTIME TECHNOLOGY, SINCE IT



         23   WAS MORE ADVANCED, HAD TOOLS, AND WAS WIDELY DEPLOYED IN THE



         24   MARKET.



         25             THE COURT:  WOULD YOU PUT SOMETHING IN CONTEXT FOR
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          1   ME?  ALL OF THE E-MAILS THAT WE HAVE JUST RECENTLY BEEN



          2   LOOKING AT, BOTH INTRA-APPLE AND THIS ONE TO MICROSOFT FROM



          3   YOU, POSTDATE THE TRIPARTITE CONTRACT THAT YOU ENTERED INTO



          4   ON AUGUST 5TH, IS THAT RIGHT?



          5             THE WITNESS:  YES.  THE MOST RECENT ONES, YES.



          6             THE COURT:  IS THIS LOOKING TOWARDS A MODIFICATION



          7   OF THOSE AGREEMENTS OR --



          8             THE WITNESS:  NO.  THIS WOULD HAVE JUST BEEN SOME



          9   NEW WAY TO COLLABORATE.



         10             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



         11   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         12   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, DO YOU STILL HAVE DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1317



         13   IN FRONT OF YOU?



         14   A.  YES, I DO.



         15   Q.  WOULD YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE SECOND PAGE, THE



         16   ONE THAT HAS THE PRODUCTION NUMBER A 1694?



         17   A.  OKAY.  I HAVE IT.



         18   Q.  AND, AGAIN, ABOUT A THIRD OF THE WAY DOWN, WHERE IT SAYS



         19   "PROPOSAL DETAILS" --



         20   A.  YES.



         21   Q.  AND THE SECOND DASH WHERE IT SAYS "MICROSOFT ADOPTS



         22   QUICKTIME FILE FORMAT AS THE UNIVERSAL CONTAINER,"



         23   ET CETERA?



         24   A.  YES.



         25   Q.  DO YOU SEE THAT?
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          1   A.  YES.



          2   Q.  IS THAT SUGGESTION A DIFFERENT SUGGESTION THAN THE ONE



          3   IN DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1315 THAT YOU SENT TO MR. NOVAK AT



          4   MICROSOFT?



          5   A.  WELL, THEY ARE BASICALLY THE SAME SUGGESTION.



          6             MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR WE WOULD



          7   OFFER DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1315.



          8             THE COURT:  13?



          9             MR. EDELMAN:  1315, YOUR HONOR.



         10             THE COURT:  I THOUGHT YOU DID.



         11             MR. EDELMAN:  I AM SORRY.  1314.  I BEG YOUR



         12   PARDON.



         13             THE COURT:  AND 1315, BY THE WAY, IS ADMITTED.



         14                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S



         15                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1315 WAS



         16                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



         17             MR. EDELMAN:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



         18   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         19   Q.  THIS IS A ONE-PAGE DOCUMENT, BEARING PRODUCTION NUMBER



         20   A 1537, CONSISTING OF AN E-MAIL DATED AUGUST 14, 1997 FROM



         21   DR. TEVANIAN TO TIM SCHAAFF.



         22             MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



         23             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1314 IS ADMITTED.



         24             MR. EDELMAN:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



         25                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S
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          1                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1314 WAS



          2                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



          3   BY MR. EDELMAN:



          4   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, DO YOU RECOGNIZE DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1314?



          5   A.  YES, I DO.



          6   Q.  WHAT DO YOU RECOGNIZE IT TO BE?



          7   A.  IT'S AN E-MAIL THAT I SENT TO MR. SCHAAFF, WHICH WAS A



          8   FORWARD OF ANOTHER E-MAIL.



          9   Q.  IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION ABOUT -- JUST SHY OF



         10   HALFWAY DOWN THE PAGE, THERE IS AN ADDRESS-RECIPIENT BLOCK



         11   THERE.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         12   A.  FOR THE FORWARDED MESSAGE?



         13   Q.  YES, SIR.



         14   A.  YES.



         15   Q.  AND IS IT CORRECT THAT THE FORWARDED MESSAGE WAS A



         16   MESSAGE FROM MR. SCHAAFF TO YOU --



         17   A.  YES.



         18   Q.  -- DATED 14 AUGUST, 1997?



         19   A.  YES.



         20   Q.  AND DO YOU SEE THE LAST PARAGRAPH OF THE FORWARDED



         21   MESSAGE?



         22   A.  YES.



         23   Q.  IT SAYS, "ON THE MICROSOFT FRONT, YOU'RE CERTAINLY



         24   INVITED TO THE THURSDAY MEETING WITH DON BRADFORD AND ERIC



         25   ENGSTROM."
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          1             DO YOU SEE THAT?



          2   A.  YES.



          3   Q.  AND IT SAYS "STEVE."  WOULD "STEVE" BE MR. JOBS?



          4   A.  YES.



          5   Q.  "STEVE SUGGESTED THAT WE STICK TO THE RELATIVELY



          6   LOW-LEVEL ISSUES AND MOSTLY STAY AWAY FROM ANY CONVERSATIONS



          7   ABOUT GETTING THEM TO ADOPT QUICKTIME."



          8             DO YOU SEE THAT?



          9   A.  YES.



         10   Q.  THEN IT SAYS, "I THINK HE WANTS TO TAKE THAT



         11   CONVERSATION TO A HIGHER LEVEL."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         12   A.  YES, I SEE THAT.



         13   Q.  SO ISN'T IT TRUE THAT IN AUGUST OF 1997, YOU WERE BEING



         14   TOLD BY YOUR COLLEAGUES AT APPLE THAT MR. JOBS WAS AT LEAST



         15   CONSIDERING PROPOSING TO MICROSOFT THAT MICROSOFT ADOPT THE



         16   QUICKTIME TECHNOLOGY?



         17   A.  YES.  AS I SAID, WE HAD BEEN CONSIDERING THAT ON AN



         18   ONGOING BASIS FOR A LONG TIME.



         19   Q.  AND ISN'T IT TRUE THAT MR. JOBS WANTED TO TAKE THAT



         20   ISSUE TO A HIGHER LEVEL, OR AT LEAST WAS CONSIDERING TAKING



         21   IT TO A HIGHER LEVEL, BECAUSE HE KNEW THAT THAT WOULD BE THE



         22   ONLY WAY TO CONVINCE MICROSOFT TO USE APPLE'S MULTIMEDIA



         23   TECHNOLOGY INSTEAD OF MICROSOFT'S?



         24   A.  I DON'T KNOW THAT I WOULD SAY HE WANTED TO DO THAT



         25   BECAUSE HE THOUGHT IT WOULD BE THE ONLY WAY.  MY GUESS IS
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          1   MR. JOBS LIKES TO HAVE THESE KINDS OF DISCUSSIONS WITH OTHER



          2   EXECUTIVES AND CUSTOMERS AND FEELS THAT THAT'S PART OF HIS



          3   JOB.



          4   Q.  ISN'T IT TRUE THAT THE UNDERSTANDING AT APPLE IN AUGUST



          5   OF 1997 WAS THAT MR. JOBS EXPECTED THAT MR. ENGSTROM AND THE



          6   DIRECTX TEAM AT MICROSOFT SAW THEIR ROLE AS TO MAKE DIRECTX



          7   AS SUCCESSFUL AS POSSIBLE?



          8   A.  ARE YOU ASKING WHAT MR. ENGSTROM'S ROLE WAS?  I DIDN'T



          9   FOLLOW YOUR QUESTION.



         10   Q.  NO, I AM ASKING YOU WHAT THE PERCEPTION AT APPLE WAS IN



         11   AUGUST OF 1997.



         12   A.  I AM SORRY.  COULD YOU REPEAT THE QUESTION?



         13   Q.  YES.  ISN'T IT TRUE THAT IN AUGUST OF 1997, THE



         14   PERCEPTION AT APPLE WAS THAT MR. ENGSTROM AND HIS TEAM WERE



         15   CHARGED WITH THE RESPONSIBILITY TO MAKE DIRECTX AS



         16   SUCCESSFUL AS POSSIBLE?



         17   A.  YES.



         18   Q.  AND ISN'T IT TRUE THAT AT LEAST THE PERCEPTION AT APPLE



         19   IN AUGUST OF 1997 WAS THAT MR. JOBS UNDERSTOOD THAT IF HE



         20   EVER DID PROPOSE TO MICROSOFT THAT MICROSOFT ADOPT



         21   QUICKTIME, HE COULD NOT MAKE THAT PROPOSAL TO MR. ENGSTROM,



         22   CORRECT?



         23   A.  HE UNDERSTOOD HE COULDN'T MAKE IT TO MR. ENGSTROM?



         24   Q.  RIGHT.  HE UNDERSTOOD HE WOULD HAVE TO GO OVER



         25   MR. ENGSTROM'S HEAD?
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          1   A.  I DON'T KNOW THAT HE UNDERSTOOD HE HAD TO, BUT HE



          2   CERTAINLY WOULD HAVE.



          3   Q.  YOU HAVE READ MR. SCHAAFF'S DEPOSITION TESTIMONY IN THIS



          4   CASE, CORRECT?



          5   A.  YES.



          6             MR. EDELMAN:  WITH THE COURT'S PERMISSION.



          7             THE COURT:  SURE.



          8   BY MR. EDELMAN:



          9   Q.  LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION IN THE TRANSCRIPT OF THE



         10   SEPTEMBER 16, 1998 DEPOSITION OF MR. TIMOTHY SCHAAFF TO PAGE



         11   344, BEGINNING AT LINE 10.  ISN'T IT TRUE THAT MR. SCHAAFF



         12   WAS ASKED THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS AND GAVE THE FOLLOWING



         13   ANSWERS?



         14             QUESTION:  DO YOU SEE THE SECOND SENTENCE OF THE



         15   PARAGRAPH WE'VE BEEN FOCUSING ON THAT SAYS STEVE SUGGESTED



         16   THAT WE STICK TO RELATIVELY LOW-LEVEL ISSUES AND MOSTLY STAY



         17   AWAY FROM ANY CONVERSATIONS ABOUT GETTING THEM TO ADOPT



         18   QUICKTIME?



         19             ANSWER:  YES.



         20             QUESTION:  YOU WROTE THAT SENTENCE?



         21             ANSWER:  SEEMS -- YES, LOOKS THAT WAY.



         22             QUESTION:  YES?



         23             ANSWER:  LOOKS THAT WAY, YES.



         24             QUESTION:  WHAT DOES THAT SENTENCE REFER TO?



         25             ANSWER:  WELL, I THINK THE POINT I WAS TRYING TO
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          1   MAKE WAS THAT STEVE HAD EXPRESSED HIS INTEREST.  STEVE JOBS



          2   HAD EXPRESSED THE VIEW THAT HE WISHED TO TRY TO MAKE THE



          3   CASE TO HIS CONTACTS AT MICROSOFT FOR WHY ADOPTION OF



          4   QUICKTIME WOULD BE A DESIRABLE THING, AND HE DID NOT WANT



          5   OTHER PEOPLE AT APPLE EITHER SORT OF ANNOUNCING TO THE WRONG



          6   PEOPLE AT MICROSOFT WHAT WE ARE TRYING TO ACCOMPLISH AND/OR



          7   MUDDYING THE WATERS WITH SORT OF INACCURATE STATEMENTS OR



          8   SORT OF JUST NOT PRESENTING A GREAT ARGUMENT FOR WHY THAT



          9   MAKES SENSE.  HE JUST WANTS TO HAVE A LITTLE MORE CONTROL



         10   OVER THAT DISCUSSION.



         11             AND THEN IF YOU SEE FARTHER DOWN THE PAGE -- THE



         12   SAME PAGE, NOW 345, LINE 23, WHERE THE ANSWER AFTER SOME



         13   INTERIM QUESTIONS CONTINUES -- QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS, THAT



         14   IS.  THE ANSWER IS AT LINE 23.



         15             ANSWER:  MY ASSUMPTION -- MY RECOLLECTION IS THAT



         16   HE HAD SOME SKEPTICISM ABOUT WHETHER OR NOT THE TEAM THAT



         17   WAS DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ACTIVEMOVIE AND DIRECTX WOULD



         18   EVER BE WILLING TO GIVE UP ON THOSE EFFORTS TO ADOPT



         19   QUICKTIME, SIMPLY BECAUSE THEIR CHARTER WAS TO GO MAKE THOSE



         20   THINGS SUCCESSFUL AND TO BEAT QUICKTIME.  SO I THINK HIS



         21   POINT OF VIEW WAS THAT YOU WOULD HAVE TO GO TO A HIGHER



         22   LEVEL IN THE ORGANIZATION WHERE THE CHARTER IS PERHAPS



         23   BROADER OR DIFFERENT TO BE ABLE TO BE EFFECTIVE IN THAT



         24   CONVERSATION.



         25             IS THAT AN ACCURATE READING OF THAT PORTION OF THE
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          1   TRANSCRIPT, DR. TEVANIAN?



          2   A.  YES, IT IS.



          3   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, DO YOU RECALL GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 1036,



          4   THE ONE THAT WAS INCORRECTLY INSERTED INTO YOUR TESTIMONY?



          5   A.  YES.



          6             MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, I WOULD



          7   OFFER GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 1036.  1036.  THIS IS A



          8   MULTI-PAGE DOCUMENT, YOUR HONOR, BEARING PRODUCTION NUMBERS



          9   MAC 10332 THROUGH MAC 10349.  IT APPEARS TO BE A SERIES OF



         10   SLIDES.  IT HAS THE TOP HEADING "MS STRATEGY DEVELOPMENT



         11   MEETING" AND HAS THE TITLE "WHAT TO DO ABOUT MICROSOFT."  IT



         12   BEARS THE DATE OF AUGUST 21, 1996.



         13             MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



         14             THE COURT:  WHO IS THE AUTHOR OF IT?



         15             MR. EDELMAN:  WE KNOW THIS TO BE AN APPLE



         16   DOCUMENT -- A DOCUMENT PRODUCED BY APPLE COMPUTER, YOUR



         17   HONOR.



         18             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  GOVERNMENT'S 1036 IS



         19   ADMITTED.



         20                                   (WHEREUPON, GOVERNMENT'S



         21                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1036 WAS



         22                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



         23   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         24   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, DO YOU SEE THE FIRST PAGE OF GOVERNMENT'S



         25   EXHIBIT 1036?
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          1   A.  YES.



          2   Q.  DO YOU SEE THE REFERENCE THERE IS CINDY HANSON,



          3   MICROSOFT RELATIONSHIP MANAGER?



          4   A.  YES.



          5   Q.  IS THAT THE SAME PERSON WE DISCUSSED EARLIER AS BEING



          6   THE EVANGELIST AT APPLE FOR MICROSOFT?



          7   A.  YES, I BELIEVE SO.



          8   Q.  IN AUGUST OF 1996, IS IT YOUR UNDERSTANDING THAT AT THAT



          9   TIME CINDY HANSON WAS AN EMPLOYEE OF APPLE?



         10   A.  I WOULD AGREE WITH THAT, BASED ON WHAT THIS SAYS,



         11   ALTHOUGH I WASN'T WITH THE COMPANY THEN.  SO I CAN'T CONFIRM



         12   IT.



         13   Q.  PLEASE TURN TO THE PAGE WITH THE PRODUCTION NUMBERS



         14   MAC 10343.  DO YOU SEE THAT IT BEARS THE HEADING "SOME OF



         15   WHAT APPLE WANTS FROM MS"?



         16   A.  YES.



         17   Q.  AND "MS" WOULD BE MICROSOFT, IS THAT CORRECT?



         18   A.  PRESUMABLY.



         19   Q.  AND THEN THE FIRST DOT SAYS "ADOPTION OF OUR MM



         20   TECHNOLOGIES, LIKE QT, QD3D, ET CETERA."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         21   A.  YES.



         22   Q.  WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT "MM" IS AN ABBREVIATION FOR



         23   MULTIMEDIA?



         24   A.  IT SEEMS LIKE A REASONABLE ASSUMPTION.



         25   Q.  AND "QD" (SIC) WOULD BE QUICKTIME?
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          1   A.  QT?



          2   Q.  QT.  I'M SORRY.



          3   A.  YES.



          4   Q.  AND "QD3D" WOULD BE QUICKDRAW 3D?



          5   A.  YES.



          6   Q.  THOSE ARE APPLE TECHNOLOGIES.



          7   A.  YES.



          8   Q.  AT THE TIME THAT YOU PREPARED YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY, DID



          9   YOU CONSIDER THAT THERE HAD BEEN INTERNAL DISCUSSION OR AT



         10   LEAST A DOCUMENT PREPARED INTERNALLY AT APPLE SUGGESTING



         11   THAT APPLE MIGHT WANT FROM MICROSOFT, QUOTE, ADOPTION OF OUR



         12   MM TECHNOLOGIES, LIKE QD -- I'M SORRY -- QT, QD3D,



         13   ET CETERA?



         14   A.  ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT THIS DOCUMENT SPECIFICALLY --



         15   Q.  YES, I AM.



         16   A.  -- OR DOCUMENTS IN GENERAL?



         17   Q.  THIS DOCUMENT SPECIFICALLY?



         18   A.  NO.



         19   Q.  WHILE WE'RE LOOKING AT THIS DOCUMENT, DR. TEVANIAN, CAN



         20   I ASK YOU, PLEASE, TO TURN TO THE PAGE WITH PRODUCTION



         21   NUMBER MAC 103339.  IT BEARS THE HEADING "WHY MICROSOFT



         22   NEEDS US."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         23   A.  YES, I DO.



         24   Q.  DO YOU SEE THE SECOND-TO-LAST BULLET POINT?  IT SAYS



         25   "DOJ"?
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          1   A.  YES.



          2   Q.  DOESN'T THAT REFLECT A SUGGESTION, INTERNALLY AT LEAST



          3   AT APPLE, THAT APPLE MIGHT USE THE DOJ'S INTEREST IN



          4   MICROSOFT AS LEVERAGE TO OBTAIN BUSINESS CONCESSIONS FROM



          5   MICROSOFT?



          6   A.  IT MIGHT BE, BUT THAT WOULD BE SPECULATION.  I WASN'T IN



          7   THIS MEETING.



          8   Q.  WERE YOU EVER INVOLVED IN DISCUSSIONS OF THAT NATURE



          9   WITH SENIOR MANAGEMENT AT APPLE?



         10   A.  OF WHICH NATURE?



         11   Q.  OF THE POSSIBILITY OF USING THE GOVERNMENT'S INTEREST IN



         12   MICROSOFT AS LEVERAGE TO OBTAIN BUSINESS CONCESSIONS?



         13   A.  NO.  WE NEVER -- WE NEVER DID THAT, BUT I SHOULD



         14   PROBABLY EXPLAIN THIS.  WHAT WE HAVE TALKED ABOUT INTERNALLY



         15   IS WHEN WE HAVE REACHED POINTS IN TIME WHERE IT APPEARED TO



         16   US THAT MICROSOFT WOULD BE UNFAIRLY USING ITS LEVERAGE AS A



         17   MONOPOLY AGAINST US, WHAT WE TALKED ABOUT INTERNALLY WAS



         18   THAT WHAT WE WOULD WANT TO DO IS REMIND THEM -- PERHAPS EVEN



         19   THREATEN THEM THAT IF THEY DIDN'T ACT FAIRLY, THEN WE WOULD



         20   HAVE TO INVOLVE THE DOJ TO GET JUSTICE TAKEN CARE OF.



         21             AND SO WE DEFINITELY, ON OCCASION, TALKED



         22   INTERNALLY ABOUT IF SOMEONE IS GOING TO START BULLYING US



         23   AND DO WHAT APPEARS TO BE ILLEGAL ACTS, THEN WE NEED TO



         24   CONSIDER GOING TO THE DOJ, OR WHATEVER THE APPROPRIATE BODY



         25   WOULD BE.
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          1             MR. EDELMAN: AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, WE WOULD



          2   OFFER DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1782.



          3             THE COURT:  THIS IS DEFENSE EXHIBIT 1782?



          4             MR. EDELMAN:  YES, YOUR HONOR.  IT IS A TWO-PAGE



          5   DOCUMENT BEARING PRODUCTION NUMBERS A 1553 TO 1554.    IT



          6   CONSISTS, IT APPEARS, OF SEVERAL E-MAILS, THE FIRST OF



          7   WHICH, IN TERMS OF THE ORDER ON THE PAGE, IS A JANUARY 20,



          8   1998 E-MAIL FROM AVADIS TEVANIAN TO TIM SCHAAFF.



          9             THE COURT:  ANY OBJECTION, MR. MALONE?



         10             MR. MALONE:  NO, YOUR HONOR.  NO OBJECTION.



         11             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1782 IS ADMITTED.



         12                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S



         13                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1782 WAS



         14                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



         15             MR. EDELMAN:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



         16   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         17   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, DO YOU RECOGNIZE DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1782?



         18   A.  YES, I DO.



         19   Q.  AND WHAT DO YOU RECOGNIZE IT TO BE?



         20   A.  THIS IS AN E-MAIL THAT I SENT TO MR. SCHAAFF, WITH A



         21   COPY TO MR. HODDIE, WHICH HAS SOME COMMENTS, PLUS THE



         22   FORWARDING OF SEVERAL OTHER E-MAILS.



         23   Q.  NOW, DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO THE BOLD WORD ON THE



         24   FIRST PAGE IN THE LEFT MARGIN, IT SAYS "MESSAGE."  DO YOU



         25   SEE THAT?
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          1   A.  YES.



          2   Q.  AND IF YOU GLANCE DOWN AT THE SECOND LINE OF TEXT, OVER



          3   ABOUT SEVEN OR EIGHT WORDS, THERE IS A SENTENCE THAT READS,



          4   "WE CAN ALSO USE THIS AS LEVERAGE IF WE WANT TO, TO GET THEM



          5   TO BUNDLE OUR STUFF, PERHAPS IN IE/WINDOWS, OR THREATEN TO



          6   GET THE DOJ AFTER THEM FOR UNFAIRLY TYING OUR PRODUCTS,



          7   I.E.,  SHIPPING ASF IN WINDOWS.



          8             DO YOU SEE THAT?



          9   A.  YES, I DO.



         10   Q.  AND IT SAYS "SJ."  WOULD THAT BE STEVE JOBS?



         11   A.  YES.



         12   Q.  "SJ AND I HAVE ALREADY DISCUSSED OUR LEVERAGE POINT



         13   THERE."  AND THERE IS AN ELLIPSIS.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         14   A.  YES, I DO.



         15   Q.  AND IT SAYS, "AND WE BELIEVE THAT -- WE BELIEVE THEY MAY



         16   BE 'HELPFUL' TOWARD US AS A RESULT."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         17   A.  YES, I DO.



         18   Q.  AND THE "THEY" IN THAT LAST LINE WOULD BE MICROSOFT; IS



         19   THAT RIGHT?



         20   A.  YES.



         21   Q.  SO IN JANUARY OF THIS YEAR, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT YOU HAD



         22   DISCUSSIONS WITH MR. JOBS ABOUT USING THE GOVERNMENT'S



         23   INTEREST IN MICROSOFT AS LEVERAGE TO SEEK TO EXTRACT



         24   BUSINESS CONCESSIONS?



         25   A.  NO, MR. EDELMAN.  THAT'S NOT TRUE.  AND LET ME EXPLAIN
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          1   WHAT'S GOING ON HERE.  THIS IS EXACTLY WHAT I JUST TALKED



          2   ABOUT A MINUTE AGO.  AT THIS POINT IN TIME, IF YOU LOOK AT



          3   THE FORWARDED E-MAIL MESSAGES, WE WERE BECOMING VERY



          4   CONCERNED THAT MICROSOFT WAS GOING TO USE THEIR MONOPOLY



          5   POSITION AGAINST US IN AN ATTEMPT TO KILL QUICKTIME.  WE SAW



          6   THEM ALREADY DOING THAT WITH WINDOWS.  AND NOW WE WERE VERY



          7   CONCERNED THAT THEY WERE GOING TO EXTEND THAT BY INSERTING



          8   THEIR MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY INTO THE MACINTOSH OS VIA THE



          9   BROWSER THAT WE WERE NOW BUNDLING.



         10             AT THIS POINT IN TIME, OUR GOAL -- WE HAD



         11   IDENTIFIED A PROBLEM WHICH WAS, IN OUR ESTIMATION, THEY WERE



         12   ACTING UNFAIRLY AND ILLEGALLY.  AND OUR GOAL WAS TO GET THEM



         13   TO PLAY FAIR.  IF BUNDLING QUICKTIME ON WINDOWS WOULD HAVE



         14   BEEN A WAY TO LEVEL THE PLAYING FIELD AND MAKE IT FAIR SO



         15   THAT WE COULD HAVE OUR TECHNOLOGY ON ON THEIR PLATFORM WHILE



         16   THEY HAVE OUR -- THEIR TECHNOLOGY ON OUR PLATFORM, WE WOULD



         17   CONSIDER THAT.  MAYBE WE WOULD THINK THAT THEY WERE NOW NO



         18   LONGER DOING ILLEGAL ACTS.



         19             BUT, FRANKLY, WHEN SOMEONE IS THREATENING YOU WITH



         20   THEIR MONOPOLY POWER, A PERFECTLY REASONABLE RECOURSE IS TO



         21   THREATEN TO GET THE DOJ AFTER THEM.



         22             NOW, I DON'T KNOW THAT WE EVER ACTUALLY THREATENED



         23   THEM, EVEN THOUGH I KNOW WE TALKED ABOUT IT INTERNALLY.  I



         24   KNOW WHAT OUR GOAL WAS, AND I TALKED ABOUT IT HERE WHERE



         25   STEVE JOBS AND I HAD TALKED ABOUT THIS.  WHAT MR. JOBS
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          1   WANTED TO DO WAS MAKE CONTACT WITH PEOPLE AT MICROSOFT, IN



          2   PARTICULAR, MR. GATES AND MR. MAFFEI -- WHO I BELIEVE AT



          3   THAT TIME WAS THE C.F.O. OF THE COMPANY, AND STILL IS -- AND



          4   WORKING WITH US ON A RELATIONSHIP, TO LET THEM KNOW THAT WE



          5   DID NOT FIND THIS BEHAVIOR TO BE ACCEPTABLE.  OUR GOAL WAS



          6   TO TRY AND HAVE THEM BECOME ACCEPTABLE.



          7             I AM NOT EVER SURE IF HE EVEN THREATENED THEM OR



          8   EVEN MENTIONED THAT THE DOJ COULD BECOME INVOLVED IF THEY



          9   DIDN'T DO THAT.



         10   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, ISN'T IT THE CASE THAT THE ISSUE THAT YOU



         11   DISCUSSED INTERNALLY WITH YOUR COLLEAGUES RAISING WITH THE



         12   DOJ WAS WHAT YOU CONSIDERED TO BE TYING THE ASF FILE FORMAT



         13   TO WINDOWS?



         14   A.  WELL, IN THIS CASE, SHIPPING TECHNOLOGY THAT COULD PLAY



         15   THE ASF FILE FORMAT IN WINDOWS.  BUT THAT'S JUST ONE



         16   EXAMPLE.  I MEAN, I DIDN'T GO INTO LOTS OF DETAIL, ALTHOUGH



         17   YOU CAN CULL SOME OF IT BY READING THEIR FORWARDED E-MAIL



         18   MESSAGES.



         19             MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, WE'D OFFER



         20   DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1776.  IT IS A MULTI-PAGE DOCUMENT



         21   BEARING PRODUCTION NUMBERS MAC 16538 THROUGH 16541.  IT IS



         22   A -- IT'S AN E-MAIL WITH A STRING OF ADDRESSEES AND AUTHORS,



         23   IF YOU WILL, DATED IN 1997, JANUARY, AND THEN ON TO MARCH,



         24   1997, AND BEARS AT THE TOP THE DATE 1/15/96, APPLE/MICROSOFT



         25   EXECUTIVE MEETING.
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          1             MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



          2             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1776 IS ADMITTED.



          3                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S



          4                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1776 WAS



          5                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



          6             MR. EDELMAN:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



          7             THE COURT:  MR. EDELMAN, YOU DON'T HAVE TO THANK



          8   ME FOR MAKING A RULING.



          9   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         10   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, HAVE YOU EVER SEEN THIS DOCUMENT BEFORE?



         11   A.  NO, NOT THAT I CAN RECALL.



         12   Q.  WOULD YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE BOTTOM OF THE



         13   FIRST PAGE?



         14             THE COURT:  I'M SORRY.  YOU SAID YOU HAVE NOT SEEN



         15   THIS BEFORE?



         16             THE WITNESS:  I HAVE NEVER SEEN THIS.  THAT'S



         17   RIGHT.



         18   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         19   Q.  I DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE BOTTOM OF THE FIRST PAGE



         20   WHICH SAYS "AGENDA."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         21   A.  YES.



         22   Q.  AND IF YOU LOOK AT THE -- FARTHER UP, JUST AFTER THE



         23   ADDRESSEES AND AUTHOR BLOCK AT THE TOP OF THE FIRST PAGE,



         24   YOU SEE IT SAYS, "BELOW IS A SUMMARY OF THE EXECUTIVE



         25   MEETING OF JANUARY 15, 1996."  DO YOU SEE THAT?
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          1   A.  YES.



          2   Q.  WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT WHAT FOLLOWS IN THE AGENDA



          3   CATEGORY IS AN AGENDA OF THAT MEETING?



          4   A.  AGAIN, I HAVE NEVER SEEN THIS DOCUMENT BEFORE, BUT



          5   THAT'S WHAT IT LOOK LIKES.



          6   Q.  TURN TO THE TOP OF THE SECOND PAGE, THE ONE WITH



          7   PRODUCTION NUMBERS MAC 16539.  DO YOU SEE IT SAYS,



          8   "QUICKTIME MEDIA LAYER ADOPTION BY MICROSOFT"?



          9   A.  I'M SORRY.  WHERE ARE YOU READING?



         10   Q.  TOP OF THE SECOND PAGE.



         11   A.  TOP, OKAY.



         12   Q.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         13   A.  YES.



         14   Q.  AND THEN IF YOU LOOK DOWN ABOUT A THIRD OF THE WAY DOWN



         15   THE PAGE -- A LITTLE MORE THAN THAT -- A QUARTER -- I'M



         16   SORRY.  IT SAYS "MEETING SUMMARY" IN BLOCK CAPITAL LETTERS.



         17   A.  YES.



         18   Q.  AND IT SAYS, "AT THE MEETING OUTSET, GIL" -- DO YOU KNOW



         19   WHO GIL IS?



         20   A.  GIL AMELIO.



         21   Q.  AND AT THE TIME -- DO YOU KNOW WHAT HIS POSITION WAS AT



         22   THE TIME?



         23   A.  HE WAS THE C.E.O. OF APPLE.



         24   Q.  "GIL OUTLINED APPLE'S DESIRE TO CONTINUE TO FIND AREAS



         25   TO WORK TOGETHER."  DO YOU SEE THAT?
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          1   A.  YES, I SEE THAT.



          2   Q.  IT SAYS, "ELLEN."  WOULD THAT BE ELLEN HANCOCK?



          3   A.  I BELIEVE SO.



          4   Q.  AND WHO WAS -- WHAT POSITION DID ELLEN HANCOCK HAVE AT



          5   THE TIME?



          6   A.  I BELIEVE SHE WAS THE CHIEF TECHNOLOGY OFFICER.



          7   Q.  IT SAYS, "ELLEN ADDED THAT SHE IS SEEING GOOD PROGRESS



          8   ON BOTH SIDES."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



          9   A.  YES.



         10   Q.  THEN, IT SAYS "STEVE."  DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT TO BE



         11   MR. JOBS?



         12   A.  PROBABLY.  I DON'T SEE ANY OTHER STEVES LISTED ON THE



         13   E-MAIL.



         14   Q.  "STEVE WAS EQUALLY ENTHUSIASTIC ABOUT A CLOSER



         15   RELATIONSHIP AND OUTLINED SEVERAL AREAS FOR POSSIBLE



         16   COLLABORATION."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         17   A.  YES.



         18   Q.  THEN IF YOU TURN THE PAGE TO THE THIRD PAGE, DO YOU SEE



         19   THERE IS AN ITEM 5 THERE?



         20   A.  YES.



         21   Q.  "QUICKTIME MEDIA LAYER ADOPTION BY MICROSOFT."  DO YOU



         22   SEE THAT?



         23   A.  YES.



         24   Q.  AND THEN IF YOU LOOK AT ITEM (B) IN THAT SUBSECTION, DO



         25   YOU SEE IT SAYS, "AGREEMENT TO EXPLORE ON QUICKTIME,
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          1   COLLABORATION, POSSIBLY ON TOP OF DIRECTX" -- AND THEN IN



          2   PARENTHESES -- DIRECT MOVIE."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



          3   A.  YES.



          4   Q.  AND THEN IT SAYS "COMPRESSION MODELS"?



          5   A.  YES.



          6   Q.  WHEN YOU WERE PREPARING YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY, DID



          7   ANYONE TELL YOU THAT AS FAR AS BACK AS JANUARY OF 1996,



          8   THERE WERE DISCUSSIONS BETWEEN APPLE AND MICROSOFT PERSONNEL



          9   ABOUT CONSIDERING COLLABORATING ON MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGIES



         10   ON DIRECTX?



         11   A.  NO.  AND I THINK JUST TO BE ACCURATE, THIS PROBABLY



         12   REFLECTS A MEETING OF JANUARY 15, '97, SINCE IT WAS SENT ON



         13   JANUARY 20TH OF '97.  THAT WAS PROBABLY A TYPO.



         14   Q.  DOES THAT -- DOES THAT MEAN YOU CONSIDERED A JANUARY '97



         15   MEETING?



         16   A.  I AM SORRY.  WHAT WAS THE QUESTION?



         17   Q.  TAKING YOUR CORRECTION, DID ANYONE TELL YOU THAT THERE



         18   WAS SUCH A MEETING IN JANUARY OF 1997?



         19   A.  NO.



         20   Q.  PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPHS 81 TO 83 OF



         21   YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY.  AND THAT WOULD BE ON PAGE 25.  DO



         22   YOU SEE THAT?



         23   A.  81 THROUGH 83, YES.



         24   Q.  YES, SIR.  NOW, IN THOSE PARAGRAPHS, IS IT FAIR TO SAY



         25   YOU'RE DESCRIBING A SEPTEMBER 1997 MEETING BETWEEN MICROSOFT
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          1   EMPLOYEES AND APPLE?



          2   A.  YES.



          3   Q.  AND YOU DID NOT ATTEND THAT MEETING, CORRECT?



          4   A.  THAT'S CORRECT.



          5   Q.  AND ISN'T IT TRUE THAT WHAT APPLE UNDERSTOOD



          6   MR. ENGSTROM TO BE SAYING WAS THAT MICROSOFT INTENDED TO



          7   EXERCISE ITS RIGHT TO DETERMINE WHAT SOFTWARE TO INCLUDE



          8   WITH ITS OPERATING SYSTEM?



          9   A.  WHERE ARE YOU REFERRING?



         10   Q.  I'M REFERRING TO THOSE PARAGRAPHS AND ASKING YOU ISN'T



         11   THAT -- ISN'T IT TRUE THAT WAS THE SUBSTANCE OF



         12   MR. ENGSTROM'S COMMENTS.



         13   A.  NO, THAT'S NOT THE WAY MR. SCHAAFF INTERPRETED IT.



         14   Q.  ISN'T IT TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT WHAT MR. ENGSTROM WAS



         15   SAYING WAS THAT, GIVEN THAT MICROSOFT ALREADY HAD ITS OWN



         16   MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY FOR PLAYBACK IN WINDOWS, IT DIDN'T SEE



         17   ANY REASON TO INCLUDE QUICKTIME AS PART OF THE WINDOWS



         18   OPERATING SYSTEM?



         19   A.  NO.  WHAT MR. ENGSTROM WAS SAYING WAS THAT HE MADE US AN



         20   OFFER, WHICH IS, IF WE WERE TO CEDE THE PLAYBACK MARKET, HE



         21   WOULD GIVE US THE AUTHORING MARKET.  AND IF WE DIDN'T TAKE



         22   THAT OFFER, HE WOULD IMMEDIATELY DEPLOY ENGINEERS TO JUST



         23   KILL US IN THAT SPACE, TOO.



         24   Q.  YOU MENTIONED "DEPLOY ENGINEERS."  AND I WILL REFER YOU



         25   TO PARAGRAPH 82 OF YOUR TESTIMONY.  ARE YOU SUGGESTING,
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          1   DR. TEVANIAN, THAT THE ANTITRUST LAWS LIMIT THE NUMBER OF



          2   SOFTWARE ENGINEERS THAT MICROSOFT CAN ASSIGN TO A PARTICULAR



          3   PROJECT?



          4   A.  NO.



          5   Q.  YOU'RE NOT SUGGESTING THAT MR. ENGSTROM MADE AN EXPLICIT



          6   THREAT, ARE YOU?



          7   A.  YES, I AM.  WHAT I AM SUGGESTING HERE IS THAT THE REASON



          8   MR. ENGSTROM SAID THIS WAS IN ORDER TO THREATEN MR. SCHAAFF



          9   TO GET HIM TO AGREE TO HIS DEAL.



         10   Q.  AND IT'S YOUR TESTIMONY THAT THAT WAS AN EXPLICIT



         11   THREAT?



         12   A.  HE DIDN'T SAY, "I AM THREATENING YOU."  SO IT WASN'T



         13   EXPLICIT IN THAT SENSE, BUT IT WAS PRETTY CLOSE TO THAT.



         14   Q.  WASN'T THE THREAT THAT MR. SCHAAFF PERCEIVES SIMPLY THAT



         15   IF APPLE AND MICROSOFT COULD NOT AGREE ON A UNIFORM SET OF



         16   STANDARDS, THAT MICROSOFT WAS GOING TO OUT-COMPETE APPLE BY



         17   MAKING A MORE COMPELLING PRODUCT?



         18   A.  NO.  AGAIN, THAT WAS NOT THEIR GOAL.  THEIR GOAL WAS TO



         19   GET US TO CEDE THE MARKET THAT WE WERE ALREADY IN, AND THEIR



         20   THREAT WAS TO ASSIGN OR TO CLAIM THAT THEY WOULD ASSIGN



         21   ENGINEERS AND JUST KILL US IN THAT OTHER SPACE.



         22   Q.  AND MAKE A BETTER PRODUCT?



         23   A.  PRESUMABLY THEY WOULD TRY.



         24   Q.  THAT WAS THE THREAT AS APPLE SAW IT, RIGHT?  THAT WE'LL



         25   PUT PEOPLE ON AND MAKE A BETTER PRODUCT AND DO BETTER THAN
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          1   YOU, CORRECT?



          2   A.  NO, THAT'S NOT TRUE.  THE THREAT WAS THAT THEY WOULD



          3   LEVERAGE THEIR OTHER ADVANTAGES IN THE MARKET AND JUST POUND



          4   ON US IN ANY WAY THEY POSSIBLY COULD.



          5   Q.  AND YOU UNDERSTAND, DON'T YOU, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT



          6   MR. SCHAAFF FINDS ANY COMPETITION FROM MICROSOFT TO BE



          7   THREATENING?



          8   A.  NO, I NEVER SAID THAT.



          9   Q.  BUT DIDN'T MR. SCHAAFF SAY THAT?



         10   A.  I DON'T RECALL.



         11   Q.  I AM SORRY.  I CAN'T SEE OVER THE -- DO YOU HAVE THE



         12   SEPTEMBER 16, 1998 TRANSCRIPT FROM MR. SCHAAFF'S DEPOSITION



         13   IN FRONT OF YOU?



         14   A.  YES.  I BELIEVE SO.



         15   Q.  WOULD YOU TURN TO PAGE 376, PLEASE?  WHEN YOU REVIEWED



         16   DR. -- SORRY -- WHEN YOU REVIEWED MR. SCHAAFF'S DEPOSITION



         17   TRANSCRIPT IN PREPARING YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY, DID YOU NOTE,



         18   BEGINNING ON LINE 15, THE FOLLOWING QUESTION AND ANSWER



         19   APPEARS:



         20             QUESTION:  DID YOU FIND THE PROSPECT OF



         21   COMPETITION WITH MICROSOFT IN THE AUTHORING SPACE TO BE



         22   THREATENING?



         23             ANSWER:  I FIND THE PROSPECT OF COMPETITION WITH



         24   MICROSOFT IN ANY FRONT TO BE THREATENING, BUT THAT IS A



         25   DIFFERENT --
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          1             COMPETITION IS -- COMPETITION CAN BE THREATENING



          2   BUT THAT IS DISTINCT FROM THE ISSUE OF WHETHER I FELT



          3   THREATENED.  I DON'T KNOW HOW TO ANSWER THIS EXACTLY.



          4             DID YOU NOTE THAT TESTIMONY AT THE TIME?



          5   A.  I DON'T RECALL READING THAT.



          6             MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, I HATE TO INTERRUPT, BUT



          7   FOR COMPLETENESS UNDER RULE 106, I BELIEVE THAT THE TWO



          8   QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS BEFORE THAT SHOULD BE READ AS WELL.



          9             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



         10             MR. EDELMAN:  BY ALL MEANS.



         11             MR. MALONE:  PAGE 375, LINE 16.



         12             MR. EDELMAN:  ALL RIGHT.  THIS IS PAGE 375, LINE



         13   16:



         14             QUESTION:  DIDN'T YOU TESTIFY THAT THE ASPECT YOU



         15   THOUGHT THREATENING WAS THAT MICROSOFT WOULD DEDICATE



         16   RESOURCES TO DEVELOP AN AUTHORING SOLUTION FOR MULTIMEDIA ON



         17   WINDOWS?



         18             ANSWER:  MY RECOLLECTION IS THAT I TESTIFIED THAT



         19   ASSOCIATING THEIR -- ERIC HAD OUTLINED FOR ME A POINT OF



         20   VIEW, WHICH IS, WE HAD FAILED TO DELIVER A CREDIBLE



         21   AUTHORING SOLUTION IN THE PAST.  WE DON'T REALLY WANT TO DO



         22   THIS.  HOWEVER, IF YOU DON'T STOP DEVELOPING YOUR PLAY



         23   STRATEGY ON THE WINDOWS PLATFORM, I FEEL COMPELLED TO CREATE



         24   A GROUP THAT WILL COMPETE WITH YOU DIRECTLY ON THE AUTHORING



         25   SIDE.
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          1             AND THAT WAS -- THAT -- AND WHAT WAS THREATENING



          2   TO ME WAS THE LINKAGE OF ME GETTING OUT OF THE PLAYBACK



          3   MARKET, AND IF I DIDN'T DO THAT, HE WOULD START COMPETING IN



          4   THE AUTHORING MARKET EVEN THOUGH HE HAD ACKNOWLEDGED THAT



          5   EVEN PEOPLE AS HIGH UP AS BILL GATES DID NOT FEEL THIS WAS A



          6   VERY INTERESTING MARKET TO MICROSOFT.



          7             QUESTION:  WHY DID YOU FIND THAT THREATENING?



          8             ANSWER:  IT SOUNDED TO ME -- WHAT I HEARD HIM



          9   SAYING WAS, IF YOU DON'T DO WHAT I WANT YOU TO DO, I'M GOING



         10   TO STAFF UP A TEAM TO TRY TO COMPETE WITH YOU AND TRY TO



         11   PUSH YOU OUT OF -- PUSH YOU OUT OF ALL THE MARKETS THAT YOU



         12   ARE CURRENTLY IN.



         13             PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 84 OF



         14   YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY.  DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



         15   A.  YES, I DO.



         16   Q.  AND WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT THAT REFERS TO AN



         17   OCTOBER 1997 MEETING?



         18   A.  YES.



         19   Q.  THAT WAS A MEETING BETWEEN MR. CHRIS PHILLIPS OF



         20   MICROSOFT AND REPRESENTATIVES OF APPLE AS WELL, CORRECT?



         21   A.  I BELIEVE JUST MR. SCHAAFF.



         22   Q.  JUST MR. SCHAAFF.  AND WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT



         23   APPLE UNDERSTOOD MR. PHILLIPS TO BE SAYING IN THAT MEETING



         24   THAT MICROSOFT INTENDED TO DETERMINE WHAT SOFTWARE CODE TO



         25   INCLUDE WITH WINDOWS, AND THAT MICROSOFT DID NOT INTEND TO
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          1   INCORPORATE QUICKTIME AS PART OF WINDOWS?



          2   A.  THAT'S POSSIBLE.



          3   Q.  NOW, AT THAT TIME, OCTOBER OF 1997, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT



          4   APPLE WAS STILL SEARCHING FOR A BUSINESS PLAN THAT WOULD



          5   GENERATE DIRECT REVENUES FROM QUICKTIME?



          6   A.  YES.



          7   Q.  AND ISN'T IT THE CASE THAT IN OCTOBER 1997, MR. PHILLIPS



          8   MADE SOME SUGGESTIONS TO MR. SCHAAFF FOR WAYS APPLE COULD



          9   DEVELOP A BUSINESS PLAN THAT WOULD GENERATE DIRECT REVENUES



         10   FROM QUICKTIME?



         11   A.  I DON'T RECALL THAT.



         12             MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, I WOULD



         13   OFFER DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1779, A ONE-PAGE DOCUMENT BEARING



         14   PRODUCTION NUMBER A 1543.  IT IS AN E-MAIL FROM AVADIS



         15   TEVANIAN TO PETER HODDIE.  IT BEARS THE DATE OF FEBRUARY 14,



         16   1998.



         17             MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



         18             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1779 IS ADMITTED.



         19                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S



         20                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1779 WAS



         21                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



         22   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         23   Q.  DO YOU RECOGNIZE DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1779, DR. TEVANIAN?



         24   A.  YES, IT LOOKS FAMILIAR.



         25   Q.  WHAT DO YOU RECOGNIZE IT TO BE?
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          1   A.  IT'S AN E-MAIL FROM ME TO MR. HODDIE WITH A COPY TO TIM



          2   SCHAAFF, WHICH IS A FORWARD OF ANOTHER E-MAIL.



          3   Q.  PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE BOLD WORD "MESSAGE"



          4   IN THE LEFT MARGIN.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



          5   A.  YES.



          6   Q.  AND DO YOU SEE IT SAYS, "IT SEEMS TO ME THAT WE SHOULD



          7   BE SAYING SOMETHING LIKE 'REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT



          8   MICROSOFT SHIFTS NETSHOW IN IE, WE HAVE NO PLANS TO SHIP



          9   NETSHOW, AND ULTIMATELY WE CONTROL WHICH BITS SHIP IN OUR



         10   OS."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         11   A.  YES.



         12   Q.  IS THAT AN ACCURATE REFLECTION OF YOUR VIEWS AT THAT



         13   TIME?



         14   A.  YES.



         15   Q.  WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT YOUR VIEWS WERE, APPLE



         16   SHOULD DECIDE WHAT SOFTWARE TO SHIP AS PART OF THE MAC OS?



         17   A.  YES.



         18             MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, I WOULD



         19   OFFER DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1780.  1780.



         20             THIS IS A ONE-PAGE DOCUMENT, YOUR HONOR, BEARING



         21   PRODUCTION NUMBER A 1542.  IT IS AN E-MAIL FROM AVADIS



         22   TEVANIAN TO PETER HODDIE, WITH A COPY TO TIM SCHAAFF BEARING



         23   THE DATE FEBRUARY 14, 1998.



         24             MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



         25             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1780 IS ADMITTED.



�

                                                                              89



          1                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S



          2                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1780 WAS



          3                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



          4   BY MR. EDELMAN:



          5   Q.  DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS DOCUMENT, DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT



          6   1780?



          7   A.  YES.



          8   Q.  WHAT DO YOU RECOGNIZE IT TO BE?



          9   A.  THIS IS ANOTHER E-MAIL FROM ME TO MR. HODDIE WITH A COPY



         10   TO MR. SCHAAFF, AGAIN FORWARDING ANOTHER E-MAIL.



         11   Q.  AND YOUR MESSAGE THERE IS "YEP," Y-E-P, CORRECT?



         12   A.  YES.



         13   Q.  AND WERE YOU RESPONDING TO THE QUESTION PUT AT THE



         14   BOTTOM OF THE LAST PARAGRAPH BEFORE THE WORD "THANKS"?



         15   A.  YES.



         16   Q.  AND THAT QUESTION WAS ASKING YOU WHETHER IT WAS



         17   APPROPRIATE TO TAKE THE RESPONSE THAT APPLE CONTROLS THE



         18   SOFTWARE THAT IT INCLUDES IN ITS OPERATING SYSTEM?



         19   A.  NO.  I WAS SAYING IT WAS OKAY FOR HIM TO TALK WITH OUR



         20   MARKETING AND P.R. DEPARTMENTS.



         21   Q.  AND YOU FELT THAT THAT WAS APPROPRIATE?  THAT WAS



         22   APPLE'S PUBLIC POSITION, CORRECT?



         23   A.  WELL, I FELT THAT THAT WAS SOMETHING WE SHOULD TALK TO



         24   OUR MARKETING DEPARTMENT ABOUT TO SEE IF THAT SHOULD BECOME



         25   OUR PUBLIC POSITION.  AND I GAVE HIM PERMISSION, WHICH HE
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          1   ASKED FOR, TO GO TALK TO THEM.



          2   Q.  AND JUST SO WE'RE CLEAR, AS OF TODAY APPLE DOES NOT SHIP



          3   MICROSOFT'S MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY AS PART OF THE APPLE



          4   OPERATING SYSTEM, CORRECT?



          5   A.  YES.  THAT'S RIGHT.  WHEN WE WERE CONCERNED ABOUT



          6   MICROSOFT USING SOME OF THEIR LEVERAGE THEY GET BY BUNDLING



          7   IE, WE RAISED IT TO THEIR ATTENTION, AND WE TOLD THEM WE



          8   DIDN'T WANT TO SHIP IT.  AND WE GOT AN AGREEMENT FROM THEM



          9   THAT THEY WOULD NOT INCLUDES IT WITH THE IE THAT THEY GAVE



         10   TO US.



         11   Q.  AND ISN'T THE REASON THAT APPLE DOES NOT SHIP THE



         12   DIRECTX TECHNOLOGY IS THAT APPLE HAS ITS OWN MULTIMEDIA



         13   TECHNOLOGY?



         14   A.  NO.  THE REASON IS BECAUSE WE DIDN'T WANT TO GIVE AN



         15   UNNECESSARY ADVANTAGE TO THE MICROSOFT TECHNOLOGY WHEN THEY



         16   WERE USING OTHER ANTI-COMPETITIVE EFFORTS AGAINST US.



         17   Q.  LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 87 OF YOUR



         18   TESTIMONY.  IT'S ON PAGE 26.  DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



         19   A.  YES.



         20   Q.  THE PARAGRAPH BEGINS, "AS A RESULT OF THESE CONCERNS."



         21   WHAT CONCERNS ARE THOSE?



         22   A.  THESE ARE THE CONCERNS I JUST MENTIONED ABOUT MICROSOFT



         23   USING ANTI-COMPETITIVE TECHNIQUES AGAINST US -- TACTICS



         24   AGAINST US.



         25   Q.  AND YOU NOTE IN THAT PARAGRAPH THAT MR. JOBS SENT AN
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          1   E-MAIL TO MR. GATES, CORRECT --



          2   A.  YES, HE DID.



          3   Q.  -- ABOUT THE THREATENING BEHAVIOR OF MICROSOFT



          4   EMPLOYEES?  IS THAT WHAT YOU SAY?



          5   A.  ABOUT THE THREATENING BEHAVIOR OF MICROSOFT EMPLOYEES.



          6   Q.  THAT'S WHAT I MEANT TO SAY.



          7   A.  YES.



          8             MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, WE OFFER



          9   GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 904.  IT'S A ONE-PAGE DOCUMENT BEARING



         10   THE PRODUCTION NUMBER A 0857.  IT'S A SERIES OF E-MAILS.



         11   THE ONE THAT I PROPOSE TO USE IT FOR IS THE SECOND ONE.  THE



         12   FIRST ONE IS DATED FRIDAY, 22 MAY, 1998 FROM STEVE JOBS TO



         13   APPARENTLY MS. HEINEN.  THE OTHER ONE, THE ONE JUST BELOW



         14   IT, IS DATED 3 FEBRUARY, 1998 FROM STEVE JOBS TO



         15   BILLG@MICROSOFT.



         16             MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



         17             THE COURT:  GOVERNMENT'S 904 IS ADMITTED.



         18                                   (WHEREUPON, GOVERNMENT'S



         19                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 904 WAS



         20                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



         21   BY MR. EDELMAN:



         22   Q.  HAVE YOU SEEN THIS DOCUMENT BEFORE, DR. TEVANIAN?



         23             MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, I AM SORRY TO INTERRUPT.



         24   JUST FOR CLARIFICATION, THIS IS GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 904?



         25             MR. EDELMAN: YES, IT IS.
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          1             THE WITNESS:  I HAVE SEEN THE PART BELOW WHERE IT



          2   SAYS "BEGIN FORWARDED MESSAGE."



          3   BY MR. EDELMAN:



          4   Q.  I'M SORRY?



          5   A.  I'VE SEEN THE PART BELOW WHERE IT SAYS "BEGIN FORWARDED



          6   MESSAGE."



          7   Q.  OKAY.  DO YOU SEE WHERE -- RIGHT AFTER THE WORD "BILL,"



          8   DO YOU UNDERSTAND "BILL" TO BE MR. GATES?



          9   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.



         10   Q.  IT SAYS "THE MICROSOFT/APPLE RELATIONSHIP SEEMS TO BE



         11   PROGRESSING WELL."



         12             DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT TO BE THE VIEW OF APPLE AT



         13   THE TIME?



         14   A.  YES.



         15   Q.  AND IT SAYS "WORKING ON OFFICE 98 WITH BEN WALDMAN, AND



         16   HIS TEAM HAS BEEN ESPECIALLY PRODUCTIVE."



         17             DO YOU SEE THAT?



         18   A.  YES.



         19   Q.  DO YOU KNOW WHO MR. WALDMAN IS?



         20   A.  YES.



         21   Q.  WHO IS HE?



         22   A.  HE WAS THE PERSON IN CHARGE OF THE OFFICE 98 PRODUCT.



         23   Q.  AND THEN, IF YOU SEE, THERE IS A SECOND PARAGRAPH:



         24   "THERE IS ONE THING THAT THREATENS TO BE QUITE DIVISIVE, AND



         25   THAT IS THE MICROSOFT NETSHOW TEAM'S RECENT BEHAVIOR."  DO
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          1   YOU SEE THAT?



          2   A.  YES.



          3   Q.  "THEY ARE REALLY GOING OUT OF THEIR WAY TO SAY THAT THEY



          4   INTEND TO KILL QUICKTIME AND ARE BEING QUITE THREATENING AND



          5   RUDE ABOUT IT."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



          6   A.  YES.



          7   Q.  LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 85 OF YOUR



          8   DIRECT TESTIMONY.  DO YOU SEE ON THE SECOND-TO-LAST LINE OF



          9   YOUR TESTIMONY, YOU USE THE WORD "KILL" IN QUOTATION MARKS?



         10   A.  YES.



         11   Q.  DOES THE WORD "KILL," AS USED IN PARAGRAPH 85, REFER TO



         12   THE SAME THING THAT YOU UNDERSTOOD MR. JOBS TO BE REFERRING



         13   TO IN HIS E-MAIL TO MR. GATES?



         14   A.  YES.  THEY ARE RELATED.



         15   Q.  I AM SORRY?



         16   A.  THEY ARE RELATED.



         17   Q.  ARE THEY THE SAME THING, OR IS THERE SOME DIFFERENCE?



         18   A.  WELL, I DON'T KNOW IF I USED THE WORD "KILL" IN THE



         19   TESTIMONY BECAUSE IT WAS IN THIS DOCUMENT, BUT THEY MEAN THE



         20   SAME THING.



         21   Q.  OKAY.



         22   A.  THE INTENT OF THE USE IS THE SAME.



         23   Q.  THEN IT SAYS BEYOND THAT IN THE NEXT PARAGRAPH, "I THINK



         24   WE BOTH WANT OUR RELATIONSHIP TO BROADEN TO ENCOMPASS MANY



         25   AREAS, SUCH AS PRODUCTIVITY APPS, BROWSERS, JAVA, OBJECT
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          1   MODELS, ET CETERA."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



          2   A.  YES.



          3   Q.  WAS THAT APPLE'S VIEW AT THE TIME?



          4   A.  IT WAS A GENERAL BELIEF THAT WE COULD WORK TOGETHER WITH



          5   THEM ON MORE THINGS.  THOSE WOULD BE SOME OF THE POTENTIAL



          6   AREAS.



          7   Q.  AND LET ME JUST DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION JUST TO CLEAR UP



          8   SOMETHING.  THE PRIOR PARAGRAPH, RIGHT AFTER THE SENTENCE I



          9   READ ABOUT "RUDE ABOUT IT," DO YOU SEE IT SAYS "APPLE WOULD



         10   NEED TO RECIPROCATE." IS THAT RECIPROCATE?



         11   A.  I BELIEVE IT WAS A TYPO, YES.



         12   Q.  -- "IN KIND IF THIS BEHAVIOR KEEPS UP."  DO YOU SEE



         13   THAT?



         14   A.  YES.



         15   Q.  DO YOU KNOW WHAT THAT REFERS TO?



         16   A.  WELL, I THINK WHAT HE WAS SAYING THERE IS IF THE NETSHOW



         17   TEAM DIDN'T ACT MORE PROFESSIONALLY, WE WOULD HAVE TO START



         18   DOING THINGS THAT WERE MORE AGGRESSIVE OURSELVES.  THE BIG



         19   ISSUE HERE WAS ONE OF THE THINGS THAT WAS HAPPENING WAS THE



         20   NETSHOW TEAM WAS AGGRESSIVELY PUBLICLY TALKING ABOUT HOW



         21   THEY BELIEVED THEY WOULD WIN OVER QUICKTIME.  AND THEY WOULD



         22   CITE THINGS LIKE, "LOOK, OUR TECHNOLOGY IS GOING TO BE



         23   EVERYWHERE.  IT'S, OBVIOUSLY, GOING TO BE BUILT INTO



         24   WINDOWS, AND WE WILL NEVER ALLOW QUICKTIME ON WINDOWS,



         25   BECAUSE WE'RE PALS WITH OUR BUDDIES IN THE OS GROUP.  AND,
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          1   ON THE OTHER HAND, WE'RE GOING TO USE OUR BROWSER DEAL TO



          2   GET OUR TECHNOLOGY INTO THE MACINTOSH AS WELL.  SO IT'S



          3   GOING TO BE EVERYWHERE.  ON THE OTHER HAND, QUICKTIME WILL



          4   BE LIMITED ONLY TO MACINTOSH."  AND THEY WERE TRYING TO USE



          5   THAT AGAINST US, VERY PUBLICLY TALKING WITH PEOPLE.  AND



          6   WHAT MR. JOBS IS SAYING HERE, WELL, BEING SPECIFIC, IS, "IF



          7   THEY DON'T BACK OFF, WE'RE GOING TO HAVE TO START GETTING



          8   AGGRESSIVE, TOO."



          9   Q.  BUT JUST SO WE'RE CLEAR, DR. TEVANIAN, THE WORD "KILL,"



         10   AS YOU USE IT IN PARAGRAPH 85, AND AS MR. JOB USES IT IN



         11   GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 904, DOES NOT RELATE TO ANY PROPOSAL OR



         12   SUGGESTION ABOUT DIVIDING MARKETS, CORRECT?



         13   A.  IN THIS CONTEXT?



         14   Q.  YES, SIR.



         15   A.  WELL, IT RELATES TO IT IN THAT WHEN THEY WERE PROPOSING



         16   TO DIVIDE THE MARKETS, THE NET EFFECT WAS TO KILL QUICKTIME.



         17   THOSE GO HAND IN HAND.  SO THOSE ARE RELATED, YES.



         18             THE COURT:  I THINK WE'LL TAKE OUR NOONTIME RECESS



         19   NOW, MR. EDELMAN.



         20             MR. EDELMAN:  CERTAINLY, YOUR HONOR.



         21             THE COURT:  2:00 O'CLOCK.



         22             (WHEREUPON, AT 12:20 P.M., THE ABOVE-ENTITLED



         23   MATTER WAS ADJOURNED.)



         24



         25
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